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DRAFT BOARD NOTE
SUB : ANNUAL ACCOUNTS OF DPA FOR THE YEAR 2022-23

The Annual Accounts of the Deendayal Port Authority for the year 2022-23 have been drawn up in
the prescribed formats as required under section 44 (1) of the Major Port Authorities Act 2021. The
Annual Accounts are to be submitted to the Office of the Principal Director of Audit (Shipping), Mumbai
for statutory audit, duly approved by Board. Accordingly, the Annual Accounts are prepared and
attached herewith. The salient features of the financial performance are as under:

1. Traffic

The year 2022-23 recorded increase of 8.23% in traffic. The Port has handled 1375.61 lakh tonnes
of cargo during 2022-2023 as against 1271.00 lakh tonnes in 2021-22. The traffic at Kandla and Vadinar
is tabulated below:

(In lakh tonnes)
SR. | PARTICULARS R.E. ACTUAL ACTUAL
NO. 2022-23 2022-23 2021-22
I. | KANDLA
1 | Dry Cargo 481.17 569.19 479.16
(a) Port 385.67 483.59 402.19
(b) BOT Operators 95.50 85.60 76.97
2 | Liquid Cargo 148.20 171.95 155.18
3 | Container (BOT) 92.57 85.56 85.78
(TEUs in Lakhs) (5.14) (4.90) (4.86)
4 | Transshipment 7.18 0.16 16.55
Transshipment - TEU (CONTAINERS) (0.02) (0.06)
Total 729.12 826.86 736.67
II. | VADINAR
1 | Crude Oil 434.00 449.20 421.56
2 | POL 107.00 99.55 112.77
Total 541.00 548.75 534.33
OVERALL 1270.12 1375.61 1271.00
GRT in lakhs tonnes 954.32 1107.11 966.28
Number of Vessels 2986 3354 3141
BOT BREAKUP
3 | Tuna Tekra 79.50 81.47 70.64
4 | Barge Jetty 16.00 4.13 6.33
5 | Container Terminal 92.70 85.72 86.15
Total 188.20 171.32 163.12
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2. Financial Result

The summary of the financial performance of the Port for the year 2022-23 is as under: -

(All Amount mentioned in the note are in Rupees lakhs unless otherwise stated)

(Rs. in lakhs)

SR. | PARTICULARS R.E. ACTUAL ACTUAL
NO. 2022-23 2022-23 2021-22
1 | Operating Income 228526.00 26114794 | 197192.50
2 | Operating Expenditure 89840.00 94901.77 81626.66
3 | Operating Surplus 138686.00 166246.17 | 115565.84
4 | Non-Operating income 71713.00 53111.34 16865.76
5 | Non-Operating exp. 10494.00 4780.91 50016.48
6 | Profit before tax 199905.00 214576.60 82415.12
7 | Provision for Income tax & 67780.00 71536.94 27178.88
Deferred tax
8 | Profit / (-)Loss after tax 132126.00 143039.66 55236.24
9 | Less: Income Tax for prior period 0.00 35576.13 0.00
10 | Net Profit /(-) Loss after tax 132126.00 107463.53 55236.24

2.1 Operating Income - The activity wise details of operating income are as follows: -

(Rs. in lakhs)

SR. | PARTICULARS R.E. ACTUAL ACTUAL
NO. 2022-23 2022-23 2021-22
1 | Cargo Handling & Storage 76747.00 83544.33 66915.70
(a) DPA 59251.00 65140.88 50468.33
(b) BOT 17496.00 18403.46 16447.37
2 | Port & Dock Facility 104137.00 128436.33 98044.79
3 | Estate Rentals 46568.00 47419.50 31008.52
(a) DPA 40554.00 41716.88 25085.69
(b) BOT 6015.00 5702.62 5922.83
4 | Township 601.00 694.42 764.46
5 | Railway Earnings 472.00 1053.37 459.03
Total 228526.00 261147.94 197192.50

The operating income has increased by Rs. 63955.45 lakhs (32.43%) compared to last year due to: -

» Increase of Rs. 16628.64 lakhs in cargo handling income of DPA due to increase in traffic by
8.23% and SOR Indexation from May 2022 @ 6.46% and further revision of SOR, the rates

have been increased at average of 10.3% from January 2023.

» Increase of Rs. 30391.53 lakhs in Port and Dock charges due to increase in Port dues, Berth
Hire, pilotage charges due to increase in GRT by 14.57% and increase in number of vessels
handled, and SOR Indexation from May 2022 @ 6.46% and further revision of SOR, the rates
have been increased at average of 10.3% from January 2023 and increase in average USD rate

by 7.86% during FY 2022-23.

» Increase of Rs. 16340.94 Lakhs in Estate & Township Income due to
i) Increase Estate income by Rs. 16410.98 lakhs due to increase in transfer fee by Rs
13277.80 lakhs, increase in rent from land by Rs 4589.33 lakhs which is offset by decrease

in Township income by Rs 70.04 lakhs.

ii) Increase in Railway Earnings by Rs 594.34 lakhs due to increase in Cargo Handled by rails.
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2.2 Operating Expenditure - The breakup of the operating expenditure is as follows

(Rs. in lakhs)

SR. | PARTICULARS R.E. ACTUAL ACTUAL

NO. 2022-23 2022-23 2021-22
1 | Salary and wages 26284.60 26873.34 25375.14
2 | Stores 2115.76 680.86 832.51
3 | Office & administration expenses 1829.01 3075.02 1861.92
4 | Dredging 11967.00 13024.73 10491.18
5 | Operation & maintenance expenses 24690.73 29904.12 23754.50
6 | CISF & other security 3378.28 4960.56 3980.81
7 | Medical 1849.82 2388.65 2266.87
8 | Depreciation 10873.48 12373.49 11718.86
9 | Other expenditure 1302.43 1621.00 1344.88
Total 84291.11 94901.77 | 81626.66

There is an increase in operating expenditure by Rs. 13275.12 lakhs (16.26%) as compared to the
previous year due to reason as below: -

Increase in Salary & Wages by Rs. 1498.20 lakhs due to increase in VDA by Rs. 504.89lakhs,
Overtime by Rs. 217.93 lakhs, other allowance by Rs. 616.10 lakhs, canteen subsidy & night
navigation by Rs. 218.66 lakhs & Rs. 114.35 lakhs respectively.
Increase in office & administrative expenses by Rs. 1377.74 lakhs due to increase in publicity
expenses by Rs. 160.36 lakhs, contributions by Rs. 564.84 lakhs, Chairman’s contingency
expenses by Rs. 192.92 lakhs, legal & Professional fees by Rs. 256.04 lakhs & Rs. 132.73 lakhs
respectively.
Increase in operation & maintenance expenses by Rs. 6149.62 lakhs
1. Due to increase in hire charges of crafts by Rs. 253.08 lakhs and Increase in fuel
charges by Rs. 2989.77 Lakhs due to increase in fuel rate by aprox. 33%.
2. Increase in power expenses by Rs. 385.67 lakhs.
3. Increase in Repairs & maintenance cost of equipment, craft, cranes and special repairs
to roads, expenses on electric installations, RoRo jetty, and other expenses related to
maintenance of infrastructural facilities inside & outside CJA by Rs. 2496.69 lakhs.

Increase in Maintenance Dredging expenditure by Rs. 2533.55 lakhs due to increase in
monthly dredging cost by Rs. 1907.09 lakhs due to fuel escalation by 33%.

Increase in security expenditure by Rs. 979.75 lakhs due to increase in deployment cost of
additional CISF personnel (No. of persons increased from 402 to 444) during the year 2022-
23 and deployment of private security.

Increase in Depreciation by Rs. 654.64 lakhs due to capitalisation of assets of Rs. 25871.93
Lakhs during FY 2022-23.
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2.3 Non-Operating Income - The major sources of non-operating income are:

(Rs. in lakhs)

SR. | PARTICULARS R.E. ACTUAL ACTUAL
NO. 2022-23 2022-23 2021-22
1 | Interest on investment 13100.68 19593.95 11990.14
2 | Interest on advance to staff 2134.00 78.82 95.50
3 | Dividend 390.00 0.00 520.00
4 | Income tax refund 20.00 0.00 0.00
5 | Prior Period Income 201.00 31504.59 1438.62
6 | Overhead Income (Supervision of 222.00 440.41 142791
Pipeline and Capital Works)
7 | Other receipts and penalties 722.19 1493.56 1393.59
Total 16789.87 53111.34 16865.76

The F&M income increase by Rs. 36245.57 lakhs as compared to the previous year, due to increase in
interest on investment by Rs. 7603.08 lakhs due to increase in investible surplus on account of
remittance of disputed land claims by various parties viz 10Cl, IFFCO etc. and increase in rate of
interest.

increase in prior period income by Rs. 30065.98 lakhs due to payment of disputed land dues by
various parties viz 10Cl,IFFCO etc .and which is offset by decrease in supervision charges on pipeline
and other overhead charges by 987.5 lakhs.

2.4 Non-Operating Expenditure - The finance & miscellaneous expenditure comprises the following
major items.

(Rs. in lakhs)

SR. | PARTICULARS R.E. ACTUAL ACTUAL
NO. 2022-23 2022-23 2021-22
1 | Contribution to Pension 44200.00 1000.00 46466.20
2 | Contribution to gratuity 2000.00 0.00 0.00
3 | Welfare expenditure 67.17 108.17 186.45
4 | Contribution to CSR 172.00 1104.70 686.00
5 | Contribution to Leave Encashment 800.00 343.33 29.57
6 | Contribution to NPS 290.41 774.05 512.35
7 | Technical Advisory Fees & Others 165.00 1167.30 697.06
8 | Ex- Gratia Payment-COVID-19 1350.00 0.00 1150.00
9 | Prior Period & other expenditures 1014.26 283.35 288.85
Total 50058.84 4780.91 50016.48

The F&M expenditure has decreased by Rs. 45235.58 lakhs as compared to the previous year, on
account of decrease in contribution to Pension Trust by Rs. 45466.20 8 lakhs which is offset by
increase in CSR Contribution and contribution to leave encashment fund by Rs 418.70 Lakhs and Rs
313.77 lakhs respectively.

The profit before tax for the current year, thus, stands at Rs 214576.60 lakhs as against Rs. 82415.12
lakhs of previous year.

2.5 The provision for income tax for Current year comes to Rs 71536.94 lakhs, as against of Rs.
27178.88 lakhs of last year adjustment of income Tax Prior Period amounts to Rs 35576.13. Hence,
there is net profit after tax of Rs 107463.53 lakhs, as against Rs.. 55236.24 lakhs during previous year.
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2.6 The appropriation of Rs. 34398.34 lakhs made to the following reserves and funds as under:

(Rs. in lakhs)

1 | Profit on disposal of Capital Asset 26.68
2 | Capital asset replacement reserves 652.15
3 | Two 3% MPC reserves 33719.50

Total 34398.34

3. Financial Position:

The financial position of the Port Authority is tabulated below: -

(Rs. in lakhs)

A. | LTABILITIES ACTUAL ACTUAL
2022-23 2021-22
a) | Capital Reserve 385234.39 329266.77
b) | Revenue Reserve 386488.67 333482.43
d) | Capital debt 0.00 0.00
e) | Current Liability & Provisions 525786.12 401338.53
Total Liability 1297509.18 | 1064087.73
B. | ASSETS
a) | Fixed asset less depreciation 241836.70 228599.71
b) | Capital work in progress 110727.05 74598.29
c¢) | Investment 90645.11 239930.88
d) | Current asset 845941.12 512127.20
Total Asset 128914998 | 1055256.08
C. | Working capital 320155.00 110788.66
D. | Capital employed 561991.70 339388.37
E. | Net Worth 771723.06 662749.20
F. | ROR on Capital employed 25.45% 16.28%
G. | Operating ratio 36.34% 41.39%
4. Capital Expenditure:
The capital expenditure incurred on plan and non-plan work is shown below: -
(Rs. in lakhs)
SR. | PARTICULARS R.E. ACTUAL ACTUAL
NO. 2022-23 2022-23 2021-22
Construction/Strengthening of 13784.00 17103.00 16152.00
1 | Berth
2 | Procurement of Craft/Equipment 886.00 0.00 0.00
3 | Rail & Road connectivity 12385.00 12932.00 14747.00
4 | Green Energy Project 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 | Smart Industrial Port City 637.00 662.00 719.00
6 | RO-RO/RO-Pax Projects 12347.00 4016.00 6783.00
7 | Sagarmala schemes 0.00 3497.00 0.00
8 | Other Works above 5 crores 21152.00 26518.00 13789.00
9 | Other Works upto 5 crores 3981.00 2371.00 3750.94
Total 65172.00 67099.00 | 55940.94
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) S,/ IUBRUN Bl WG 886.00 0.00 0.00
; I 3R GSH AgIor 12385.00 12932.00 14747.00
\ B ol Ui 0.00 0.00 0.00
] T ASAIMP UIe R 637.00 662.00 719.00
] -,/ V- gRASAT 12347.00 4016.00 6783.00
7 HARYTT TS T 0.00 3497.00 0.00
8 5 B q 3B & 3 B 21152.00 26518.00 13789.00
9 5 PRSP & A B 3981.00 2371.00 3750.94
o 65172.00 67099.00 | 55940.94




The capital expenditure has been funded out from the internal resources of the Port and Financial
assistance under Sagarmala programme towards "Dredging in Approach channel, turning circle, Berth
pocket and surrounding of landing Pontoon etc @ Ghogha RO-RO Terminal, Gujarat".The Work-in
progress, amounting to Rs. 25871.93 lakhs, has been capitalized during the year.
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DEENDAYAL PORT AUTHORITY
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2023

(Rs. In lakhs)

Sch. As at 31st March, 2023 As at 31st March, 2022
No.

SOURCES OF FUNDS '
RESERVES AND SURPLUS |
Capital reserve 385234.39 329266.77
Revenue reserves 353928.90 305564.92
Statutory reserves 3814.81 647.83
Infrastructure reserve 28744.97 T71723.06 27269.68 662749.20
LOAN FUNDS 2
Loans 0.00 0.00

TOTAL 771723.06 662749.20
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
FIXED CAPITAL ASSETS 3
Gross block 373961.58 348451.83
Less Depreciation provision 131549.33| 242412.25 119276.32| 229175.51
Add: Capital work in progress ‘ 110727.05 353139.30 74598.29 303773.80
INVESTMENTS 4
General Fund investment 90645.11 239930.88
Leave Encashment Fund Investment (LIC) 7783.65 98428.77 8255.86 248186.74
CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCH 35
Current assets
i) Accrued interest 14846.90 14112.97
ii) Inventories 58.81 81.13
iii) Sundry debtors 57523.13 64639.91
iv) Cash and bank balances 336190.41 60528.77
v) Provident fund investments 31357.00 31869.00

439976.26 17123178
LOANS, ADVANCES & DIBIT BALANCE 6
iv) Advances & debit balance 48546.65 52150.43
vi) Deposits 1205.53 146.39
vii) Advance tax, Demand & TDS 356212.67| 405964.85 288598.59| 340895.42
845941.12 512127.20

LESS:CURRENT LIABILITIES & 7 525786.12 401338.53
PROVISIONS
NET CURRENT ASSETS 320155.00 110788.66

TOTAL 771723.06 662749.20

CHAIRMAN FA & CAO

DEENDAYAL PORT AUTHORITY

DEENDAYAL PORT AUTHORITY
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SCHEDULE TO BALANCE SHEET

DEENDAYAL PORT AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE 1 - RESERVES & SURPLUS

ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2022-23

(Rs. In lakhs)
Reserves & Capital Capital Infra- General Employees| 3% Reserve for | 3% Reserve for
Surplus Reserve Assets Re- | structure Reserve Welfare | Replacement Re-| Development Re-
placement Reserve Fund habilitation & [payment of Loans
Reserve Modernisation | & Contingencies
Balance as on 1st April, 329266.77 2000.00| 27269.68 303564.42 0.50 189.64 458.19
2022
Add/Less: Transfer 652.15 70147.19 16859.75 16859.75
from Revenue
Account
Add PY Transfer 1459.00 1459.00
Transfer from 55940.94 90.69
other Funds &
Reserves
Receipts (Interest) 1475.29 10.26 24.79
Capital Receipts 26.68
Total 385234.39 2652.15| 28744.97 373711.61 91.19 18518.65 18801.72
Less:
Transfer to other
Reserves & Funds
Capital Reserve 0 652.15 21783.22 16689.05 16816.52
Other transfers 90.69
Total 0.00 652.15 0.00 21783.22 90.69 16689.05 16816.52
Balance as on 31st 385234.39 2000.00| 28744.97 351928.40 0.50 1829.60 1985.20
|March,2023
SCHEDULE 2 - LOAN FUNDS
(Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars As on 31.3.2023 As on 31.3.2022
Secured Loan against the pledge of F.D.R. 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00
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&TeaTer Jeas WfAToT
GECEEMCO N O Gl aiffs aar 2022-23
Frge - 1 Infafaar qur ey
(¥, 9@ #H)
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1 e, 2022 Y ST AW 329266.77 2000.00 | 27269.68 | 303564.42 0.50 189.64 45819
SS/EeTd: 3AXOT Aored oEm o 65215 70147.19 16859.75 16859.75
S - fars 3aRor 3y ARt 1459.00 1459.00
AR ImfEfEt @ srawor 55940.94 90.69
oTfeaar (sareT) 1475.29 10.26 24.79
efera et 26.68
T 385234.39 265215| 28744.97 37371161 9119 18518.65 18801.72
Briias
Fe Afta sk sRfafaat
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it RTaTTeT 0 652.15 21783.22 16689.05 16816.52
I AT 90.69
o 0.00 652.15 000 2178322 90.69 16689.05 16816.52
31 AT 2023 ' FAT AT 385234.39 2000.00 | 28744.97 | 35192840 0.50 1829.60 1985.20
argaet 2 - o fferat
(. =ral /)
faravor 31.3.2023 31.3.2022 #
Capital Debts from Govt. of India prior to incorporation 0.00 0.00
THSIIR HI IR T gefard For 0.00 0.00
Fe 0.00 0.00
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SCHEDULE TO BALANCE SHEET

DEENDAYAL PORT AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE 3 - FIXED CAPITAL ASSETS

ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2022-23

(Rs. In lakhs)

Particulars Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
As on Additions Deletions As on 31st As on Additions Deletions As on 31st As on As on 31st
1st April March. 1st April March, 1st April March.
2022 2023 2022 2023 2022 2023
Land 25913.14 0.00 0.00 25913.14 25913.14 25913.14
Capital Dredging 49380.82 0.00 0.00 49380.82 29854.90 2192.30 0.00 32047.20 19525.92 17333.62
Buildings, Sheds and 32758.76 1529.61 16.14 34272.22 10642.67 984.71 8.89 11618.48 22116.09 22653.74
Other Structures
Wharves, Roads & Boundaries 75519.27 6727.52 0.00 82246.79 24274.82 2985.36 0.00 27260.18 51244.45 54986.61
Floating Crafts 14614.85 0.00 28.05 14586.80 5289.69 611.14 26.65 5874.18 9325.16 8712.62
Railway & Rolling Stock 13385.76 0.00 0.00 13385.76 5052.55 563.54 0.00 5616.09 8333.20 7769.66
Docks, Sea Walls, Piers 77018.72 16421.52 0.00 93440.24 15305.24 1999.50 0.00 17304.74 61713.48 76135.50
Navigational Aids
Cranes & Vehicles 22755.52 20.04 19.63 22755.93 12153.95 1319.33 17.66 13455.62 10601.57 9300.31
Plant & Machinery 20316.17 36.80 298.10 20054.87 5454.74 1163.45 169.84 6448.35 14861.43 13606.52
Installations of Water, 14893.06 1136.44 0.00 16029.50 10054.85 611.82 0.00 10666.67 4838.22 5362.83
Electricity, Telecom,
Fire Fighting
Oil Pipeline 1319.96 0.00 0.00 1319.96 119291 64.91 0.00 1257.82 127.05 62.14
Gross Block 347876.02 25871.93 361.92 373386.04 119276.32 12496.06 223.05 131549.33 228599.71 241836.70
Asset Held for disposal 575.80 0.00 0.25 575.55 575.80 575.55
Capital Works in Progress 74598.29 67016.84 30888.09 110727.05 74598.29 110727.05

Note: 1) The value of the assets is shown at original cost.
2) The total depreciation of Rs. 12496.06 lakhs addition during the year includes arrear depreciation of Rs. 122.57 lakhs , which is charged to prior period expense.
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SCHEDULE TO BALANCE SHEET

DEENDAYAL PORT AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE 4 - INVESTMENTS

ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2022-23

Rs. In lakhs)
Type of Investment Capital Assets | Statutory [Infrastructure| General Reserve Total as on Investments as
Replacement Reserves Reserve 31/3/2023 on 31/03/2022
Reserve

Long Term Investments
Term Deposits with Banks 2000 56415.97 58415.97 205701.74
Equity Participation with M/s. India 720.00 720.00 720.00
Ports Rail Corporation Ltd.
Equity Participation with M/s. 5200.00 5200.00 5200.00
KRCL
Equity Participation with M/s. DCI 25704.52 25704.52 25704.52
Ltd. (Quoted)
Equity Participation with Petronet 500.00 500.00 500.00
Bonds in other PSUs/Long term 104.63 104.63 2104.63
deposits & Shares in SRC

Total Investments 2000.00 0.00 0.00 88645.12 90645.12 239930.88
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SCHEDULE TO BALANCE SHEET

A. Current Assets

DEENDAYAL PORT AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE 5 - CURRENT ASSETS

ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2022-23

(Rs. In lakhs)

Particulars As on As on
31-3-2023 31-3-2022
Accrued Interest:
Accrued interest on General Fund Investments 13122.53 12468.05
Accrued interest on Swap Investments 187.04 187.04
Accrued interest on Provident Fund Investments 1537.34 1457.88
Total 14846.90 14112,97
Sundry Debtors:
-More than six month 31509.74 48402.61
a) Government 1410.60 2274.82
b) Non-Government 30099.14 46127.78
-Less than six month 26013.39 16237.30
a) Government 218.60 3655.47
b) Non-Government 25794.80 12581.83
Total 57523.13 64639.91
Cash & Bank Balances:
Balances with Banks:
PNB, Gandhidham DB - (CA -10,19,28), (SB - 33) 397.23 116.44
Punjab National Bank, Kandla DB- (CA -12), (SB - 37) 579.61 592.77
Punjab National Bank, Kandla (Saving A/c.) (DB-13) 8.11 2.06
SBI , Gandhidham DB (CA -2,14,35, 36), (SB - 9, 24, 30) 461.41 89.15
Indian Overseas Bank, Gandhidham Savings A/c. (DB-3) 150.69 361.35
HDFC Bank DB (SB-4), (CA-21) 287.13 516.30
AXIS Bank, Current A/c (DB-5,6 & 20) 277.53 672.23
State Bank of India, IOB & BOI, Vadinar 1534.42 2196.36
IDBI PF Savings A/c (DB-7) 4.58 4.45
Union Bank of India (earlier Corporation Bank) Current A/c (23) 0.00 2.25
State Bank of India (PF) Savings A/c (DB-15) 28.99 448.61
IDBI, Gandhidham, Current A/c DB (CA-22), (SB-8) 1885.93 610.15
ICICI Bank Current A/c. (DB-25) 150.03 292.39
Indian Bank (earlier Allahabad Bank ) Savings A/c (DB-31) 5.46 54.99
Bank of BarodaDB-(CA-32), (SB-34) 238.22 427.39
Union Bank of India Current A/c (DB-27) 0.01 0.01
Canara Gandhidham (PFMS)(DB-16) 672.33 0.00
Syndicate -G (DB-17) 140.69 0.00
EZ Card Balance 0.18 0.18
Total 6822.54 6387.06
Short Term Investment with Bank
-Statutory Reserve 3814.81 647.83
-Infrastructure Reserve 28744.97 27269.68
-General Reserve 296801.00 26217.49
Total 329360.78 54135.00
Cash on hand & in transit
Imprest Account with Officers 7.10 6.71
Total 7.10 6.71
Investment of Provident Fund 31357.00 31869.00
Total 31357.00 31869.00
Inventories:
Particulars Main Store Marine Workshop Store Total
Store
Opening balance as on 1.4.2022 75.30 3.37 2.46 81.13
Add : Purchases during the year 29.34 636.69 0.00 666.03
Less : Issues during the year 57.05 631.29 0.00 688.34
Closing balance as on 31.3.2023 47.59 8.77 2.46 58.81
Total Current Assets 439976.26 171231.78
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SCHEDULE TO BALANCE SHEET

/1 6 [/

DEENDAYAL PORT AUTHORITY

ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2022-23
SCHEDULE 6 - LOANS, ADVANCES & DEBIT BALANCES

(Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars Opening Addition Deletion Closing
Balance as Balance as
on 1.4.2022 on 31.3.2023
Advances & Debit Balances:
Marriage Advance 178.31 135.63 146.65 167.29
Conveyance Advance 177.70 66.96 78.33 166.33
House Building Advance 463.37 37.60 89.59 411.37
Festival Advance 659.55 881.65 905.66 635.55
Computer Advance 15.71 1.00 3.81 12.90
Service Tax Recoverable 11798.00 0.00 3641.80 8156.20
GST Recoverable 12112.83 0.00 3872.36 8240.47
Pre-Paid Expenses 317.43 339.79 320.37 336.86
Loan to DCI 0.00 3600.00 0.00 3600.00
Advance to Suppliers, Contractor & Others 26427.55 23149.00 22756.86 26819.69
Total 52150.43| 28211.64| 31815.42 48546.65
Deposits
Deposits with other Organisation 146.39 175.06 0.00 321.45
GST Input 0.00 1920.46 1036.38 884.08
Total 146.39 2095.51 1036.38 1205.53
Income Tax
Advance tax, TDS, Demand and Refund 288598.59 67614.08 0.00 356212.67
Total 288598.59| 67614.08 0.00 356212.67
Total Advances & Debit Balances 340895.42( 97921.24( 32851.80 405964.85
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DEENDAYAL PORT AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE TO BALANCE SHEET

ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2022-23
SCHEDULE 7 - CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS

(Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31.3.2023 31.3.2022
Current Liabilities

Salaries & wages payable 1100.66 685.40
Creditors for Stores 8.96 26.68
Accrued Expenses 32286.09 23874.67

Miscellaneous Creditors & Credit Balances
Income Tax - TDS from employees 419.30 365.85
Income Tax - TDS from others 551.73 290.39
Society, Associations, Club and Union Recovery 43.19 40.72
Integrated Goods and Services Tax 174.16 1.25
Central Goods and Services Tax 2635.57 2431.61
State Goods and Service Tax 2416.38 2380.49
Professional Tax 55.35 55.88
Provision for Income Tax 360039.27 252926.19
Provision for contriution to KPTSS 3232.00 2232.00
Others 385.97 363.14
369952.92 261087.52
Unadjusted Sales Proceeds of Capital Assets & Unclaimed Goods 2873.51 1373.47
Deposits from Merchants, Contractors & Others 65803.02 58695.02
KPT Employee Insurance 1.92 1.80
HBA Special Benefit Scheme 168.91 165.25
Leave Encashment Fund 7783.65 8255.86
Provisions for diminution in investments 604.60 604.60
Provisions for diminution in interest (PF) 187.04 187.04
Provisions for Bad Debts 470.50 470.50
Provision for Slow & Non Moving items of stores 55.52 55.52
New Pension Scheme 112.47 230.57
Provident fund 32818.08 34156.76
Fund for Corporate Social Responsibility 1716.69 1626.32
CSR fund National Maritime Heritage Complex Lothal (NMHC) 51.90 51.90
Provision for Deferred Tax Liability 9789.67 9789.67
Total 525786.12 401338.53
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DEENDAYAL PORT AUTHORITY

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR 2022-23

(Rs. In lakhs)

Particulars Schedule Current Year Previous Year
No. 2022-23 2021-22

Income
Cargo Handling & Storage Charges I 83544.33 66915.70
Port & Dock Charges II 128436.33 98044.79
Railway Earnings 11 1053.37 459.03
Estate Rentals v 48113.92 31772.98

__Total Operating Income 261147.94 197192.50
Expenditure
Cargo Handling & Storage v 31056.09 263990.26
Port & Dock Facilities VI 37310.91 32069.53
Railway Workings VII 629.04 503.64
Rentable Land & Buildings VIII 4269.36 4002.07
Management & General Administration IX 21636.37 18652.15

Total Operating Expenditure_ 94901.77 81626.66
Operating Surplus / Deficit: 166246.17 115565.84
Add: Finance & Miscellaneous Income X 53111.34 16865.76
Less: Finance & Miscellaneous Expenditure XI 4780.91 50016.48
Profit Before Tax 214576.60 82415.12
Income Tax for the year 71536.94 27178.88)-
Profit after Tax 143039.66 55236.24
Less :-
Income Tax for the prior period 35576.13 0.00
Amount Available for Appropriation 107463.53 55236.24
Profit on disposal of Capital Assets X 26.68 189.03
Contribution to Capital Assets Replacement Reserve 1 652.15 2643.84
Contribution to Reserve for Replacement, 1 16859.75 8722.37
Rehabilitation & Modernisation of Assets
Contribution to Reserve for Development, 1 16859.75 8722.37
Repayment & Contingencies
Total Appropriations 34398.34 20277.62
Balance transferred to Genera_l Reserve 73065.19 34958.62

CHAIRMAN FA 8 CAO

DEENDAYAL PORT AUTHORITY

DEENDAYAL PORT AUTHORITY
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DEENDAYAL PORT AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE TO PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

OPERATING INCOME
(Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars Current Year Prevous Year
2022-23 2021-22
Schedule - I
Cargo Handling & Storage Charges 65140.88 50468.33
Handling & Storage Charges 35830.34 27139.45
'Warehousing Fees 534.49 450.12
POL Handling Charges 20409.34 17272.21
Demurrage Fees 1478.51 792.89
Weighment Charges 572.27 455.57
Entry Permit Fees 78.84 57.23
Collection charges of Fertilizer Baging Plant 1006.85 605.93
Revenue share for operating Mobile Harbour Crane 1945.62 1535.11
Royalty on Stevedoring and Shorehandling Activity 3084.16 2149.46
Miscellaneous handling income 200.46 10.35
Royalty Income from BOT 18403.46 16447.37
Nayara Energy Limited 8894.55 8185.53
Tuna Port - M/s. Adani Kandla Bulk Terminal 6471.25 5134.18
Container Terminal Kandla - M/s. KICTPL 2752.99 2724.40
Barge Jetty - M/s. IFFCO Kisan 284.67 403.25
Total 83544.33 66915.70
Schedule - II
Port & Dock Charges
Towage & Mooring Fees 10782.39 8534.36
Berth Hire Charges 27804.11 18970.00
Pilotage Fees 63648.86 49393.73
Port Dues 25058.02 19878.21
Drydocking Charges 474.20 416.69
Royalty Income from Ghogha - Hazira RORO Service 0.00 24.36
Lighterage charges at OTB and Other Receipts 668.75 827.43
Total 128436.33 98044.79
Schedule - IIT
Terminal Charges for Railway Rakes 1053.37 459.03
Total 1053.37 459.03
Schedule - IV
Estate Rentals
Township Land Rentals 71.35 450.18
Freehold Conversion Fees 355.47 116.97
Rent from Lands 30413.24 25823.90
Rent from Buildings, Sheds & Godowns 192.71 142.24
Premium on Leased Land 257.77 221.15
Water Charges 55.41 79.32
Electricity Charges 2391.53 2364.01
Mortgage Charges 19.56 13.78
Transfer Fees (Kandla Land) 13292.91 0.00
Transfer Fees (Gandhidham Land) 22.18 37.29
Mortgage Charges - SRC 3.35 1.62
Transfer Fees - SRC 36.71 33.55
Other Miscellaneous Income (Kandla Land) 906.19 2431.54
Other Miscellaneous Income (Gandhidham Land) 95.54 57.42
Total 48113.92 31772.98
Total Operating Income 261147.94 197192.50
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DEENDAYAL PORT AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE TO PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

OPERATING EXPENDITURE (Rs. In lakh)
Particulars Current Year Prevous Year
2022-23 2021-22
Schedule - V
Cargo Handling & Storage
Handling & Storage of General Cargo at Sheds & Wharves 14571.90 13506.90
‘Warehousing 70.13 65.30
Operation & Maintenance of Cranes 3727.95 3063.52
POL Handling Expenses 198.36 262.77
Expenditure on General Facilities (Jetties,Sanitation,Elect.,Road,etc.) 4183.89 2245.20
Administration & General Expenses 861.91 577.06
Depreciation 7441.94 6678.51
Total 31056.09 26399.26
Schedule - VI
Port & Dock Facilities
Berthing & Mooring 2649.88 2289.81
Pilotage & Towing 14881.79 12871.50
Dry Docking Expenses 148.53 155.01
'Water Supply to Shipping 3.98 3.52
Fire Fighting 945.59 1009.88
Dredging & Marine Survey 13484.98 10818.20
Expenditure on 11th & 12th Cargo Berth 12.24 22.34
Operation & Maintenance of Navigational Aids 290.52 168.36
Salvage & Underwater Repairs 22.80 24.79
Maintenance of Docks, Harbour Walls & Marine Structure 18.34 49.69
Administration & General Expenses 1769.59 1434.31
Depreciation 3082.68 322212
Total 37310.91 32069.53
Schedule - VII
RAILWAY WORKINGS
Maintenance of Yards & Sidings 157.66 32.26
Depreciation 471.39 471.39
Total 629.04 503.64
Schedule - VIIT
Rentable Lands & Buildings
Estate Maintenance 3039.11 2988.22
Depreciation 460.48 440.53
Total 4269.36 4002.07
Schedule - -IX
Management & General Administration
Management & Secretarial Expenses 9003.32 7270.43
Accounting & Auditing 1924.09 2280.39
Legal 926.78 669.09
Medical Expenses 3133.58 3106.04
Store Keeping 302.62 313.47
Expenditure on Head Office Bldg. & Telephone 313.42 334.73
Engineering & Workshop Overheads 5005.35 3676.05
Sundry Expenses 276.88 262.33
Depreciation 750.33 739.62
Total 21636.37 18652.15
Total Operating Expenditure 94901.77 81626.66
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DEENDAYAL PORT AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE TO PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

(Rs. In lakh)

Particulars Current Year Prevous Year
2022-23 2021-22
Schedule - X
Finance & Miscellaneous Income
Interest on General & Other Reserve Fund Investments 19593.95 11990.14
Interest on Staff Advances & delayed Payments 78.82 95.50
Dividend Income 0.00 520.00
Profit on Sale of Capital Asset 26.68 189.03
Sale of Unserviceable Materials 238.88 32.73
Lapsed & Forfeited Deposits 14.35 0.44
Sale of Unclaimed Goods 79.14 16.02
Testing Fees 37.30 30.38
Supervision Charges on laying of pipeline & Overhead Income 44041 1427.91
Income from 11th & 12th Cargo Berth 0.00 0.00
Permit & License 40.79 24.28
Storage Charges 0.58 0.11
Fire Fighting Charges 75.35 41.51
Sale of Documents 128.56 30.71
Vehicle Hire Charges 0.17 0.08
Medical Charges from Outsiders 107.23 0.56
Other Receipts 744.52 1027.72
Prior Period Income 31504.59 1438.62
Total F&M Income 53111.34 16865.76
Total Income 314259.28 214058.26
Schedule - XT
Finance & Miscellaneous Expenditure
Bank & Commission Charges 9.90 2.39
Interest on delayed/disputed payment of Service Tax/GST 0.00 2.60
Interest on Overdraft 0.00 66.80
Loss on Sale of Assets 8.11 13.73
Gratuity to Daily Rated /Prorata Gratuity Payment 3.92 14.40
Contribution to Pension Fund 0.00 3400.00
Initial Contribution for Family pensioners 0.00 40600.00
Contribution to Pension Fund-For IT payment 0.00 234.20
Contribution to Pension Fund-For GAP Funding 1000.00 2232.00
Prorata Pension Contribution to deputationist 0.00 221
Exgratia on Special V.R.S. Scheme 0.00 2.96
Retirement Travelling Allowance 3142 25.19
Contribution to New Pension Scheme 774.05 512.35
Contribution to Leave Encashment Fund 343.33 29.57
Misc. Expenditure 1167.30 697.06
‘Welfare Expense 108.17 186.45
Contribution to Corporate Social Responsibility 1104.70 686.00
Prior Period Expenditure 230.00 158.57
Exgratia Payment - Covid-19 0.00 1150.00
Total F & M Expenditure 478091 50016.48
Total Expenditure 99682.68 131643.14
Surplus before Tax 214576.60 82415.12
Income Tax (See Note No.B (1) of Notes on Accounts) 71536.94 27178.88
Net Surplus after Tax 143039.66 55236.24
Income Tax for the prior period 35576.13 0.00
Amount Available for Appropriation 107463.53 55236.24
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DEENDAYAL PORT AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE TO PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT (Bs. In lakh)
Particulars Current Year Prevous Year
2022-23 2021-22
Schedule - XTI
A) Salaries & Wages
Salaries & Wages 21688.63 20384.96
Overtime 4618.37 4400.44
Stipend to Trainees 264.17 257.14
Productivity Linked Reward 255.10 310.97
Leave Travel Concession 47.06 21.63
Salaries & Wages Total 26873.34 25375.14
B) Stores
Stores (Uniform) 1.16 1.63
Stores (Operation) 6.79 14.25
Stores (Repairs & Maintenance) 672.92 816.62
Stores Total 680.86 832.51
Q) Office & Administrative Expenses
Communication 46.24 44.49
Travelling Expenses 138.27 71.67
Transport Facilities for Employees 213.76 233.74
Furniture, Office Equipment, Etc. 39.13 48.42
Books & Periodicals 341 1.76
Stationery 13.23 8.05
Advertisement & Publicity 241.59 108.67
Legal, Arbitration & Professional Fees 1225.09 836.32
Rent, Rates & Taxes 46.27 20.22
Audit Fees and Accounting Expenses 58.76 28.36
Tax Audit Fees and Other Professional Charges 100.76 77.50
Contribution & Subscription 939.09 374.40
Trustees Fees 0.00 0.12
Office Equipment Maintenance 2.60 1.79
Entertainment 6.82 6.40
Office & Administrative Expenses Total 3075.02 1861.92
D) Operation & Maintenance Expenses
Power 2288.21 1902.54
Fuel 9039.61 6049.84
Maintenance Dredging 13024.73 10491.18
R&M of Equipment, Craft, Infrastructure Facilities 9188.82 6692.14
Hire Charges of Vehicles 579.58 523.98
Hire of Crafts 8104.65 7851.58
'Water Charges 703.25 734.43
Operation & Maintenance Expenses Total 42928.85 34245.68
E) Security Expenses
Expenditure on CISF 4653.00 3728.22
Police & Other Security Agencies 307.56 252.59
Security Expenses Total 4960.56 3980.81
F) Medical Expenses
Fees to Outside Professionals 94.35 72.07
Stores (Medical) 26.12 34.44
Medicines to Employees 373.01 433.77
Charges Paid to Outside Hospitals (Employees) 641.16 513.02
Medical exp of reitred employees 1018.53 1166.96
Other Medical Expenses 235.49 46.62
Medical Expenses Total 2388.65 2266.87
G) Depreciation 12373.49 11718.86
(H) Other Expenses - AMC for EDP 80.46 196.95
Printing & Publishing 12.07 6.35
Insurance 1020.68 870.28
Training, Sports, Contingencies, Departmental Charges, etc. 507.80 271.29
Other Expenses Total 1621.00 1344.88
Total Operating Expenses 94901.77 81626.66
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DEENDAYAL PORT AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE TO BALANCE SHEET

ANNUAL ACCOUNTS 2022-23

CASH FLOW
(Rs. In lakhs)
Particulars As at As at
31.3.2023 31.3.2022
A. CASH FLOW OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Surplus / Loss 107463.53 55236.24
ADJUSTMENT FOR
Extra Ordinary Item
Depreciation 12373.49 11718.86
Profit / Loss on Sale of Asses (Net) 18.57 175.30
Deferred Income
Interest on Investment -19593.95 -11990.14
Interest on loan 0.00 66.80
Operating Profit / Loss before Working Capital changes 100261.64 55207.06
WORKING CAPITAL ADJUSTMENTS
Inventories 11.22 5.83
Sundry Debtors 7116.77 2675.24
Accrued interest / Advances & Debit Balances -65803.37 -975.89
Current Liabilities & Provisions 124447.58 24232.49
Total Working Capital Adjustments 65772.21 25937.67
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 166033.86 81144.73
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale of Fixed Assets 1500.04 -8.94
Plan & Non-Plan Expenditure (Excl. Interest Capitalised to WIP) -67099.00 -55940.94
Investments 149285.77 36851.09
Cash and Bank Balance -275661.64 -27615.45
Total Cash Flow from investing Activities -191974.83 -46714.25
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Grants Received
Loans Availed / Repaid 0.00 0.00
Interest on Loans (Incl. Interest Capialised to WIP) 0.00 -66.80
Total Cash Flow from Financing Activities 0.00 -66.80
D. CASH / INVESTMENT (A+B+C) -25940.97 34363.67
OPENING BALANCE OF CASH 60528.77 32913.32
CLOSING BALANCE OF CASH 336190.41 60528.77
INCREASE / (DECREASE) 275661.64 27615.45
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Summary of significant accounting policies for the year ended 31 March 2023

1. NATURE OF PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Deendayal Port Authority (referred to as “DPA”) is a Major Port under the The Major Port
Authorities Act, 2021 (Erstwhile Major Port Trust Act, 1963) functioning under the Ministry
of Ports, Shipping and Waterways, Government of India. DPA has an offshore oil terminal at
Vadinar. DPA is primarily providing marine and cargo related services

2. GENERAL INFORMATION AND STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE
DPA has its Administrative Office at Gandhidham Kutch

The financial statements of DPA have been prepared based on the revised accounting policy
as set out in the recommendation of the Billimoria Committee Report and approved by the
Ministry of Shipping vide its communication bearing reference No.PR-20021/2/98-PG dated
6th November 2002 and implemented with effect from the year 2003-04. The
recommendations are based on the directions issued by the Ministry from time to time on
various issues like rates of depreciation, useful life of assets etc.

3. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A. ACCOUNTING CONCEPTS

The financial statements have been prepared using the significant accounting policies and
measurement bases summarised below. These were used throughout all periods presented
in the financial statements. The accounts are prepared on historical cost concept based on
accrual method of accounting as a going concern. The figures shown in the accounts are in
lakhs and figures of the previous year have been regrouped / reclassified wherever
necessary to conform to this year classification.

B. REVENUE RECOGNITION

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is recognised on completed service method. Operating Revenue is measured based
on the rates of various services specified in the Scale of Rates approved by the TAMP from
time to time, which is the consideration, adjusted for variable considerations, if any, as
specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue also excludes taxes collected from
customers.

DIVIDEND INCOME

Dividend on units/shares is accounted for when the dividend is actually received.

C. FIXED ASSETS & DEPRECIATION

Recognition

Fixed Assets are stated at Original Cost of acquisition plus other incidental expenses of the
same. The cost of any software purchased initially along with the computer hardware is
being capitalized along with the cost of the hardware. Fixed Assets under construction are

categorized as Capital Work in Progress.

Repair and maintenance costs are recognised in statement of profit and loss as incurred.
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Subsequent measurement (depreciation)

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is charged on straight line method based on the useful life &
scrap value of the assets fixed by the Ministry of Shipping vide its communication bearing
reference No.PR-24021/28/98-PG dated 20.08.1998 or based on the useful life fixed by
the concerned Department and is applied consistently so far.

The depreciation on assets put to use for less than 30 days are provided with no
depreciation and assets put to use for less than 180 days are provided with half the
depreciation and assets in use for 180 days or more are provided full depreciation.

The residual values, useful lives and method of depreciation of property, plant and
equipment are reviewed only when the directions are received in this regard from the
Ministry.

De-recognition

An item of Fixed Asset and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any
gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the
net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognised in the statement
of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

D. FOREIGN CURRENCY
Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in INR, which is also the functional currency of DPA.
All dollar denominated rates are converted into equivalent Indian Rupees at the market
buying rate notified by the Reserve Bank of India, State Bank of India or its associates or any
other Public Sector banks as may be specified from time to time, on the date of entry of
vessel into the port limits. Payments made in Foreign Currency are accounted for at the rate
prevailing on the date of transaction.

E. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
INVESTMENTS

Long term Investments are valued at Cost. Long term investment are investment made for a
period of more than one year. Current investments are investments made for a year or less
are shown under Current Assets. The investments consist of PSU Bonds, Equity participation
and Term deposits with Banks. All investments are non-trade investments. Interest on
investments and deposits is recognized on time basis. The interest earned/accrued on the
investment of the Statutory Reserves & Infrastructure Reserve is being credited directly to
the respective reserves.

F. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

A provision is recognized when the DPA has a present obligation as a result of past event, it
is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
Provisions determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the
reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect
the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed by way of note unless the
possibility of outflow is remote.
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G. GOVERNMENT GRANT

Government grants are recognized where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will
be received and all attached conditions will be complied with. DPA follows capital approach
for accounting grants received by it and accordingly the amounts of grants received for an
asset is reduced from the cost of such asset. Accordingly, the cost of such asset is reflected
in the financial statements after reducing the related grant. Depreciation is provided on
such reduced value

H. LEASES

Operating leases are considered as Revenue in nature and accordingly receipts and
payments are accounted. However, one-time non-refundable upfront Premium received
from lessees are apportioned over the period of lease.

I. INVENTORIES

The Moving Weighted Average Method is adopted for valuation of inventory and no
depreciation policy has been adopted by the Port on the stores items

J. INCOME TAX

DPA claims exemption of its entire income under section 11 of the Income Tax Act, 1961.
But, DPA has provided liability for income tax in the books of accounts on a conservative
basis and on consistency since this issue is pending before ITAT. In view of the claim of
exemption u/s 11, the entire income tax paid for this year will be claimed as refund by DPA
in the income tax return to be filed for this year. These income tax refunds will be reckoned
as income in the year of receipt.

K. CASH AND BANK BALANCESS

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits i.e. balances held with banks for
unrestrictive use. Cash equivalents are short term, highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible into known amount of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value.

L. POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS AND SHORT-TERM EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Defined benefit plans

The pension & gratuity payable to the employees of DPA recruited prior to 01-01-2004 is
defined and based on the Salary of the employee at the time of retirement and length of
service. DPA has created separate Trusts for Pension and Gratuity to meet the defined
benefit obligations. Every year necessary contribution is made to build the corpus of these
funds based on the Actuarial Valuation done by LIC of India. The corpus fund is invested
with LIC of India. The pension and gratuity payments of the year have been made from the
respective Trust accounts

Similarly, Leave Encashment Fund has been constituted for meeting the encashment liability
with effect from 2017-18. Every year necessary contribution is being made to build the
corpus of the fund based on actuarial valuation done by LIC of India as per AS-15. Based on
the above valuation, the liability is recognised in accounts and necessary amount deposited
with LIC Group Leave Encashment Scheme subject to a minimum contribution to the extent
of actual expenditure incurred during the previous year. The payment of leave encashment
availed by the employees is being made by LIC of India from the corpus of this fund.
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Consequent upon the formation of Superannuation & Gratuity Fund Trusts as separate
entities the financial statements of these Trusts are excluded from the Financial Statements
of Deendayal Port Trust and presented separately

Short-term employee benefits

Short term benefits comprise of employee costs such as salaries, bonus etc. are accrued in
the year in which the associated service are rendered by employees.

Defined contribution plans

DPA’s share of contribution to New Pension Scheme (TIER-I) is made to the NPS trust every
month.

Other benefits

Voluntary /Special Voluntary retirement expenses are charged to statement of profit and
loss in the year of its incurrence.

M. Miscellaneous

(a) All Sundry Debtors are considered good and hence no provision is made for bad debts as
per Government Letter No. PR-20021/2/98-PG dated 6/11/2002. The matter is being
taken up with CAG to formulate a uniform policy in this regard by Ministry vide letter
No.PD-21015/1/2017-PD-1V/327607 dated 04/05/2018.

Pending clarification from Government of India and to comply with the CAG remarks, DPA
framed a policy as under: -

(I) No provision is being made for Debts due from a Government undertaking irrespective of
any time limit.

(ii) No Provision is being made for Debts recognized in books relating to PPP & other projects
in the case of on-going litigation in any Court, Arbitration and other forums.

(iii) Provision is being made for the un-identifiable amounts lying in accounts for more than 5
years based on the estimate made by respective department

(b) Disputed claims & interest on delayed payments are recognized on receipt basis in view
of the uncertainty involved in ultimate realization.

(c) Dredging expenditure incurred for maintaining existing levels of depth and width are
charged to Revenue, while expenditure incurred on achieving additional depth is treated as
Capital in nature.

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS 2022-23
A. Notes pertaining to Balance Sheet Items

1. Reserves & Surplus

(a) Capital Reserve represents the investment in Fixed Assets by Port’s own funds and
other capital receipts. The balance of Rs. 385239.39 Lakh standing to the credit of
Capital Reserve does not include Capital Work in Progress incurred during the current
year amounting to Rs 67099.00 lakh
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(b) Ministry of Shipping vide letter No. PG-F-15/76 dated 22/09/1976 has directed the
creation of the following reserves: -

(i) 3 percent of Capital Employed to Replacement, Rehabilitation & Modernisation.
(ii)3 percent of Capital Employed towards Development, Repayment and Contingencies.

Accordingly, these reserves are being operated accordingly since then. Capital employed has
been taken as “Net Capital Block Plus Working Capital.” (Working Capital is Current Assets
Minus Current liabilities) as defined in Ministry of Shipping’s letter No. PG-F-15/76 dated
22/09/1976

(c) "Capital Assets Replacement Reserve" has been created for the purpose of meeting the
gap between historical and replacement cost of assets in compliance of Ministry's directions
issued vide letter No. PGF/53/78 dated 29/06/1979 with a ceiling of Rs. 2000 lakhs.

2. Fixed Assets
(a) Furniture is charged under the Revenue heads.

(b) New Minor Works i.e. works costing less than Rs. One lakh are charged under Revenue
heads.

3. Investments

(a) Equity participation with KRCL, Petronet V.K. Ltd.,, SRC Ltd., IPRCL are un-quoted
investments. The investments of M/s. SRC Ltd. includes two shares, not listed of Rs. 2000.

(b) The equity investment of Rs. 500 lakhs, made in Petronet V. K. Ltd has eroded due to
negative net worth of Petronet V K Ltd. and the company has become sick. A provision of Rs.
500 lakhs has been made during the year 2015-16 towards diminution in the value with the
approval as approved by the Board vide Resolution No. 152 of 12/02/2016.

(c) During the year 2018-19 DPA had invested an amount of Rs. 25704.52 lakhs in acquiring
50,40,101 Nos. of equity shares of Dredging Corporation of India @ Rs. 510 per share in
accordance with the Shareholder Agreement dated 8th March 2019. The shares are listed on
Recognized Stock Exchanges and closing price as on 31/03/2023 is Rs. 283 per share on
National Stock Exchange of India. Since Long Term Investments are usually valued at cost
and when there is decline, other than temporarily in the value of such amount, the carrying
amount is reduced to recognise the decline. Since, the decline in the value of DCI is
temporary and is not long term in nature, the same is not recognised in the books.

(d) DPA has filed court case for repayment of Principal Amount together with Interest due in
respect of investments in following two PSUs. These investments originally pertain to
Provident Fund which have since been swapped with General Fund Investments in the past
with the approval of the Board. The details of these investments & present status of court
cases are as under: -

Sr. Name of PSU Present Present Status & Remarks
No. Principal
(Rs. In Lacs)

1. Madhya Pradesh 27.60 | The matter is pending with High Court, Jabalpur.
State  Industrial Hearings have been conducted on following dates:-
Development 27/06/2022, 21/07/2022, 27/08/2022,
Corporation 01/09/2022,12/09/2022, 03/11/2022,

17/01/2023 as informed by the Advocate and the
matter scheduled to be listed for final hearing soon.
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(@) 9id gRag FFeT & 99 e dei-Uh-15/76 fetieh 22/09/1976 aRT fAFaifai@d JRfardr &
golel & 8q feer few §:-

() 9o @1 3 wfaerd gfaerds, gaara 3R smyfadheer & G |
(i) ot 1 3 gfaerd e, qeierare 3R amefeasanst & #= el

degaR, el & o1 IR 1 urele fhar S @1 &1 AT ol 1 "Hehe Yoot sdleh & Ay
FRATE " & & 7 form a=m §1 (FEreer e 9 IREdcdar ge dTe &adTt §) ofar & ad
afagel #ATET & 97 HATS Nell-Uh-15/76 At 22/09/1976 # aRenf¥a fwar arar g1

(@1) "geiera gREufcaal gfaeye IREIA" @I #Aod & A&t & equrelel § 9T &, disivw/53/78
f&etier 29/06/1979 @RI & 2000 &M@ & ITadd AT Afied IR gREufcaat & faegfas va gfawurs
AT & A & AT B G HA & 3T § qAIT AT B

2. Ty gRwafeaar

() FeileR A Tored At & dga geRa fRar S 1

(@) 7 oY FEAT AT TIC Th G § FH AT dTed Frat B Torea Mot & dgd veRa fmar swar
gl

3. fadwr

() HIRATA, giie dn. &, AfAes, Tame fAffes, ISMRdve & Ay sfFad) FEamidr 3eqgd
forder §1 Auw vEsmE fAffcs & @aer 7 ar R $.2000 FHeg A6 €, anfAer 8

(@) dgie dra. faffies &1 FRcAs g "ufcd & HROUT Ugleie @, faffdes & fhar a3 %, 500
st%aﬁﬁ%ratw%aﬂ?w;ﬁwamé%lWﬁgémé;m}aézms-mé?a’rwr
%500 A & fHU AT graue §1S & Haed . 152 eAid 12/02/2016 F E@RT IgAEA € |
@) a¥ 2018-19 & SN efedrel Yode TIfUHIOT o RRURS FHAsiar Roals 8 At 2019 & 7R
. 510 9fd R #1 &X & 3T FRURRE 3 AT F1 50,40,101 Fad MR HSTT S U %
25704.52 or@ &1 R & e R arl 3 SR Aegdr 9od i teHTel W gdieg & 3R AR
& ST Tl TagdSl A foefieh 31/03/2023 o de-aTd Ui A ©.283 Bl Yfeh Arefepreial foder
JFEY AT W Hedifehd fohar ST § 3R STei OHr IR & Hed H IwUrh ¥ W 3 drell FRiae Hi
BIgat A5 IRrEe 3 & dF fRmae & Aegdr g dgeng afRr ger & Sl g1 G 3ol R
3w S & Apw F Frrac eurh § 3R vea &0 @ Seefos 767 §, I It 7§ 95 AT 6§
|

(7) e Yoded WTAeROT o Arafai@d af adsfas 3uhaAl & Paet & d&fta s soer & a
AU & YA 8 ~Ared # AWem g fHar g1 qF &0 ¥ ¥ fAdw sfesy A @ w@9fad §
oo 3l & 915 & e & WA A faer & @ s # S W g g et qur
JeTercl ATFe B giAE Fufa w1 favor Reegar -

HH °. | Wdsllels 3UHA H1 | H fAder aaae fFufa wa Reeaforar
ATH (& =@t #)
1L A oy T 27.60 | 9§ AT 3TT FARTEE, FTAR & THaT 307 aF difed §
deafe e Star 6 srfesdr qamr gfd fear mar § & eafafaa
T ARt o gerars 3T o 8- 27/06/2022, 21/07/2022,

27/08/2022,  01/09/2022,12/09/2022,  03/11/2022,
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2. Uttar Pradesh Co- 77.00 | A petition has been filed in the High Court of

operative Gujarat at Ahmedabad against the Order of
Spinning Mills Gandhidham Court which has dismissed the claim
Limited. of DPA

The provision for principal and interest amount made in the Profit & Loss account in FY
2018-19 up to the date of swapping.

(e) Out of total investment in FDRs, following FDRs have been pledge

- With High Court of Gujarat for ABGKCTL Litigation - Rs. 22400.00 lakhs Litigation as
on 31.03.2023

4. CURRENT ASSETS.

DPA has provided a loan for a sum of Rs 36 Crs to Dredging Corporation of India Ltd
on 1st November,2022 on which interest is payable annually at SBI's MCLR.The
moratorium period will be 3 years and thereafter,the said loan will be recovered in
10 equal monthly installments alongwith interest from the DCIL's running bills ,if it
will execute any work with Port or otherwise it will be recovered from the monthly
invoices being submitted to PPA or SAMPA with whom DCIL has a long terms
contracts.

5.[A] CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
The amount claimed by following entities mentioned below from DPA being subject matter
of pending litigation is contingent: -

Sr. | Name of Entity Amount Case No. Status
No (in Lakhs)
01 | M/s. ABGKCTL 320 Crs | Under e Arbitration is ongoing.
Claimed by | arbitration e C(Cross examination of witness of
ABGKCTL, ABGKCTL & lenders have been
110 crs completed.
claimed by e Currently the witness of DPA are
lenders being examined. Respondent No. 4
has finished the cross examination.
Respondent no 2 & 3 would be
examined in the DPA witness by
the end of April.
02 | Jaisu Shipping 11911 | CMAno. 116 DPA has filed suit for recovery of Rs. 5707
Co. Pvt. Ltd. of 2016 lakhs and party had counter claim of Rs.
11911 lakhs. The matter is hearing stage.
03 | Doongursee Salt 8086 | Spl C.S. No. 5 The compensation of Rs. 8086.40 towards
Works of 2014 eviction from salt land has been claimed by
the party before the district court. The
matter is at hearing stage.
04 | Bhumi Kwang 17509 | Under The matter is currently at the argument
Arbitration stage. The counsels of the Port are arguing
currently on the issues of the arbitration.
05 | PSLIPL 11400 [ CMA no. 21 of e Arbitration Tribunal pronounced
2017 the award.
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17/01/2023 3R ATHS & STeg 81 3iTaH Fotars & fov geag

AT ST |
Err O 77.00 | Friehensd SR A eedlel Yodd WIRIHROT & & @
AHRReE Tegfeiar RS & A ¢, 30 3R & [Feg 39 A,
Aen fafaes IEHCIEG, NI H T 1T Gof T T ¢ |
facdiar af 2018-19 3 3rger-acel H ANG dF oH T g oEr H Fawusd 3R saer IR & g
foRar M |
(@) Th. & IR A Pl TAdw A ¥ fAeafaf@d v, &1 3R R W@
- TASIREETS HheAdst & T Iza #ar e, R & 9™ o, 22400.00 @ 31.03.2023 d&
iRar W@ 71w g
4. a1 aREafeaat

Afle & 1 AgeR, 2022 F &7 FRUNAA 1w BT AR F 5. 36 FAz A AN F1 HOr YT
frar 3, B9 W radang & wrlivaaR @ W aiifs sarer 3 §1 sueh arfteyeer safr 3 ad ghh
3R 38F TE, 3Fd ®Or 10 AT ARAF fhedt & Sméve, IR a8 N F Wy FA Y FH A
faeaRa Fn, & a9 ® Ral & saer & @y aga B Jren egur 3@ dde a1 veeeade, Sed
Ty AT F o HAW F ey & B o e o1 @ ARE e @ aqa B smean

6. [®F] . ITHTAF AT

Ae TS Yedel WIRaoT & &fdd gweA & A\ F oM sfeaf@a deunsit ganr B aw g & afy

HHRAF -
ET TEAT T ATH afr HAHAT . Rufa
. (erE
Tt A )
01 A TANHEET | TSl | ALIEAAT F o HUTEIATSTNE
Auel ganT | e o THSTREREITS 3R HoTETaT3it & raret
%.320 Hrshra TNET A g TS B
3 & o TAAWT H T & I@TET HY ST HT AT
arar o W1 Sfardr 4 Y s et FATC g
ara, TS T I A & 3 I AT TQTE
RUTETCT3 fardy e 2 3R 3 & St iy Srwet
CCIRUE
110 3
Hgrar
e I,
02 Step fRIfdar shoeir 11911 | 2016 3T 2leTedTel Yooel TI¥eHOT & & 5707 ofr@
wsae fafdes AUAT H.116 | I & AU FheAr R R aur ol &
% 11911 or@ &1 Yfderar forar aml &
AHS G GAaTS Tl W Bl
03 IRl Hice Ty 8086 | 2014 T AW | ATl & ool =ATATerd & WHET FHb A &
dred. 9.5 Se@ell & #L T 8086.40 1 &ifayfct #r amar
s fRam §1 AT goAars &R W B
04 G GACE Tl 17509 | AEIEYAT & | AHAT holglel 968 & TR W g W & F3qel
37efieT FAATT H HEIEAAT & HEl W oltel TEJA
wWel
05 YU Tl 37 Tl 11400 | 2017 T o  HALITYAT ~ARIEROT o YdAle Hr
dreAT §.21 HIyoTT |
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e DPA has challenged the award
before the commercial court.

e Matter is pending adjudication.

e PSL Ltd. (parent Company of
PSLIPPL) under section 10 of
insolvency and bankruptcy code
2016 has filed an application
before the NCLT, wherein the
Adjudicating Authority declared a
moratorium for the purpose
referred in section 14 of
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code,
2016 on 15.02.2019.

e Thereafter on 11.09.2020, the
Hon'ble NCLT passed an order of
Liquidation, thereby ceasation of
the order of Moratorium passed
earlier.

e The form C containing the port’s
claim has been admitted
provisionally.

e The Insolvency specialist is in the
process of filing an application
before the Adjudicating Authority.

06

J.R.E. Infra.

176963

Under
Arbitration

» Both parties filed their respective claim,
counter claim, rejoinder, Affidavits for oral
evidence etc. The parent company of
Concessionaire have already been impeded
in the Arbitration proceedings. The Oral
evidence by way of cross examination for
all the parties have been completed.

e Final arguments completed by both
parties on 13.12.2020. parties have made
written submission on oral argument by
May-2021. On 23.03.2022, through News
Article, it came to know about demise of
the Presiding Arbitrator.

e On 02.05.2022, JUSTICE D. K. JAIN (Fmr.
Judge, Supreme Court of India)- appointed
as Presiding Arbitrator and accordingly the
Arbitration tribunal is re-constituted. The
matter is being heard by the re-constituted
Tribunal from 27.07.22.

Final arguments by claimant (DPA) have
been completed and final arguments by
respondent (JRE) has been started. As per
the dates of meetings finalized by
Arbitration Tribunal, the final arguments
will be concluded by September 2023.
Thereafter, the Tribunal will proclaim the
Award

¢ 90 % of debt due of the value of 93 Crores
has been given to the lenders on 19.12.17.
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o AT A FIOIGIS FTATIT & THET 5
qaTe Y oAt & §

o HHA AR g Al ¥

o duave fafdes (fuavasmsddve
I F{eT &Y o farern 3R Earforam=
Ffear 2016 A GR’T 10 & dEd
UAHTTET & GHET Udh 3Agd GRR
rar & Ed 15022019 &
rafavigs ST o fRarer ik
fearforamae wfgar 2016 &t emT 14 &
Aftse =y & [Br 3REw= Hr
Yo AT |

e 3EF dIC 11.09.2020 N, HFNT
TAHTEET oF TRAATTT ST 3eer aiRa
o, foed 9ol ad FfREwes &
TSR T TATCT Y & 1|

o UIE &S AT B A Y 3ATAH FT &
AR X forar arar g

o fearen A FaafAvTe witisor &
THAET 3TAC STl HleT T FfhaT T
T &

06

3RS, SThT.

176963

AEITYAT &

« Glell TaTT A 39T He T gra, Ficlerar, YegeeR,
Aifgs @ew & fav quy o7 i weqa o
Raradeér & A Fuel ALTEIAT FEAE H
ugel & aTfere g1 IhT &1 hid SdeT & ATeIH |
T3l uett & A Qs GreT H AN TS E

« St gafl aRT 13.12.2020 7 A T69 U
A g w7 #AS-2021 T A@E T/ W
faf@a gegfa & g1 & 23.03.2022 &I, FAER
AW & ATETH W, NordieT ALTEys & fAua Fan
F 9ar el

+ 02.05.2022 &I, ST &, S (ARAT
Hdfea TG & g e & dere
HEFEYS o &9 H fAgerd fohar arr 3R degan
HEFEYT wAAIERIOT hT i9T0eT (ol aTaT| 36
AHS TR GANTST Faranfiienor garT 27.07.22 @
SERIEEIEIRGE]

aEeR (SIv) ganT JHfde dga@ qU &1 S gehr
¥ 3R wfdardy (S13RE) gan 3ifae a5w 3w R
IAT § | ACIEAAT FITATARIOT SaRT A FT TS
doet H a@l & AR, oA Tgd B
2023 d& THACT g AN FHF 4,
FATATTEHIOT GaRT GTe T ENVOIT &t SATwaf|

* %, 93 FS & FHed & HROT 90% KT 19.12.17
Y FOTaTdT3i I e A

« AREITCTAT FOTHR & HFA & |
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e Assets are free from encumbrance

« Presently berth is being operated by DPA
its own and process has been started to
operate the berth on O & M basis through
PPP mode.

07

Frost
International

29800

Under
Arbitration

Cross examination of witness is completed.
Last meeting was held on 07/12/2021.

08

RAS Infra.

185687

Under
Arbitration

e Both parties have submitted their
statement of claim, counterclaim,
rejoinder as case may be. The
tribunal also impleaded the Indian
consortium members of claimant
in the arbitration proceedings.

e (Cross examination of all the
witnesses are completed. The Final
Arguments in the main matter
have been conclude on 05.02.2022.

e As per the internal meeting of the
Tribunal, the final award may be
pronounced in June 2023.

e Board of DPT in its Res. 79 of
16.12.2020 approved the payment
0f Rs.183,90,04,471.00 (i.e. 90% of
the debt due) along with the
interest @ 6.73%) to the Lenders,
from the date of taking over the
terminal by DPT.

e Rs. 224.21 Crores (Rs
183,90,04,471.6- 90% of Debt Due
+ Rs 40,31,68,729.40 interest @
6.73 %) paid to the Lenders on
31.12.2020.

e Assets are free from encumbrance.

e Presently berth is being operated
by DPT its own and process has
been started to operate the berth
on 0 & M basis through PPP mode.

09

M/s. V. K Patel

14.32

CMA
102/2017

As per NITI Aayog’s policy, 75% of the
payment is to be released in Escrow A/c to
be opened by the claimant along with
furnishing of Bank Guarantee for the
claimed amt. Party has been informed of
the same. However, response is still
awaited.

10

M/s. Khurana

138.79

CMA 69
t073/2017

_do_

11

Chandanani
Gope Tirathdas

1.66

CMA 83/2017

-do-

12

Gammon India
Ltd.

364

Spl. Ex.
178/2017

As per order of the Hon’ble High Court
passed in First Appeal No. 589 of 2015, the
amount of Rs. 3,57,43,230/- has already
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« TAATT H I FT ST G@RT FGF FATTed ham
ST 38T ¢ 3R iy Ais & Ares ¥ yares ud
IRETOT & TUR WX 9 HeTfold ot T Tfshar
YEH IS T

07 TIEE SeXAReTel 29800 | AETEYAT & | WeT H gfd-Ihem X & gH gl RAw
refieT 7/12/2021 F RS doh g3 A
08 T 3H. 185687 | FegTyar & o Tl T&Tl o 39eT gIa &I faaxor, gfagrr,
3refieT Fegoe ST 8 ATHST 8T, JEdcl o g
FOEROT o ACITATT Hrdarer H
SR & ARG §9 & deEdr & o
enfaer feam|
o @l Jrarel Y FrE qlEw X & TE ¥
ATT AR H 3TIH 984 05.02.2022 H
HACAR TS F
o TSI HI HIARS Jo & AR,
3 FeTe ST 2023 T GoATAT ST Heboell
gl
o NS & & 16122020 F IR
HeheT 79 H 3. 183,90,04,471.00 (JTeir
ST FOT HT 90%) FUTGTATT 1, Sy
EaRT TS T ARAIET FA HT A
¥ @ 6.73% SIS & WY AT Hlel
&g 3rTAeeT et fham
o fE&al® 31.12.2020 FT FHOTEGIATHT &I T.
224.21 FUT (¥.183,90,04,471.6 - ST
FUTHT 90% + T. 40,31,68,729.40 ST @
6.73%) 3T $TITCTT foha 1T |
o uREUfTA HUHRAFFAL|
o TAA # ¢ ANE gaRT FGI Harfod
R ST TeT § 3R iy \vs & Areme
YETeld Ud  3RETOT YR W a9
Fenford et T gfmar e T ag B
09 #ed. A geer 14.32 | dwAT A 3T 1 AT & AR, amar H I
102/2017 TR &G dF IR TEJT A F WY gAER
CaRT el STl aTel UEh @I & 3arcied Y
75% U @dFd # sreed| g, seR
gchfara gl
10 Fed g 13879 | €ITAT 69 & -aQr-
73/2017
11 TEATalT I TRIe 1.66 | dreAT -agr-
83/2017
12 I\ siear fAes 364 | fa9w 3. AT 3Td I@ed g’ 2015 & 9uA
178/2017 T §.589 W URd fhv 1T 3MCRAHAR
et 01.08.2016 1 IehemH =TT & F.

3,57,43,230/- Ugot & STAT &Y feU|
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been deposited in the District Court,
Gandhidham on 01.08.2016.

13 | M/s Sunshrey 1.81 [ CMA 81/2017 As per NITI Aayog’s policy, 75% of the
Associates payment is to be released in Escrow A/c to
be opened by the claimant along with
furnishing of Bank Guarantee for the
claimed amt. Party has been informed of
the same. However, response is still

awaited.-do-
14 | Shri Shantilal 11.25 | CMA -do-
Patel 104/2017
15 | M/s. A.D. Mehta 79.55 | CMA Bank Guarantee is submitted by M/s. A.D.
& Co. 170/2007 Mehta & Co. for Rs. 1,47,07,351/- against
which 75% i.e. Rs. 1,31,31,563 is released
on 23"June 2017 in the Escrow a/c.
opened by the Contractor.
16 | DBM arbitration Rs.27crs | Under Cross examination of witnesses with
( Bundar Basin arbitration regards to Bundar Basin issue is over.
and SNA Jetty) Cross examination of DPA witness with

regards to SNA jetty is currently in process.

[B] Notes pertaining to Profit & Loss Account

1) The income tax for current year is provided for Rs. 71536.94 lakhs.

2) DPA has not accounted expenditure on account of Income tax already paid for AY 2010-
11 to AY 2020-21 aggregating to Rs 355.76 Crs on conviction that DPA will get refund of said
amount in due course of time pursuant to the claim of exemption of its income u/s 11-13 of
the Income Tax Act. Considering the recent past judgments and views of Tax Auditor, it is
found to be prudent to expense out such Income Tax already paid for earlier years during FY
2022-23. In view of that, the said sum of Rs 355.76 Crs has been considered as Income Tax
paid (previous years) in the Profit & Loss account. On the basis of the outcome of the
pending litigations, whenever DPA will receive refund for such years, it will be reckoned as
income in the year of receipt.

3) A provision of Rs. 255.10 lakhs has been made for PLR for the year 2022-23 considering
the amount of Rs. 15,000/- per employee.

4) A provision of Rs. 42.00 lakhs has been made for CAG Audit Fees for the year 2022-23
considering the actual fees of the year 2021-22.

6. DISPUTED DUES

In accordance with the concept of prudence and conservatism, the following amounts are
not recognised in the accounts: -

A. Dues from PPP/BOT Operators

(i) Name of PPP Operator: RAS Infraport Ltd - Erstwhile operator of 13t Cargo
Berth
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13 8 g 1.81 | @wAT AN smaer & AT & IgER,  grar & T
TaIaveH 81/2017 TR & S TRE Y& el & TY GdeR
ZART Grel STl dTel TEshl WA & aTcllel hr
75% R Aeferd i smeeh | gy, sea

giifard ¢ |
14 A enfaerre 9o 11.25 | HivAT -FEr-
104/2017
15 #Ed v Agarvs 79.55 | druAT A TAATAT Us HUH G@RT FEJA T TS
YT 170/2007 %.1,47,07,351/- 1 d% IRE TEF e

75% 37 % 1,31,31,563 e 23 ST
2017 & dheR E@RT T AT TEA Wd &

g A1 7% |

16 Aefiva FAETTYAr 2705 | ACIEATT & SeX 98 #2 & "oy A IarEl HT hE aleT
(Fex 97T 3R Eidic FATCA IS B

THTAT SET) TE.UAT. JE & Y § AT Iarg T i

e 3l I WY B

[@ & g gifr & gafog Roaforr
1) °re] a§ # 3 g %. 71536.94 S FT 39S frar arm|

2) 2w & e a¥ 2010-11 @ facdir a¥ 2020-21 % T g & 1A hU 97T 3TIEH & HROT T
e o7el feam &, < & 355.76 X5 29§, T8 A §U foh e oA 3maren JrfRrfararsr oy R 11-13 & dgd 39l
3T G & 19 o HAR AT T 7 S ARY T Aol el | grer € & fWoer foTat 3R 3 orar gt &
fooTat ot earer & 7@ gu, faedia o 2022-23 & R gl & au & T agel & SpoTce fohw 70 & gt 1
G AT fAdHTOT AT IAT §| S/ €T H TG G, ¥ 355.76 HUS T Iokel IRY bl @/1a7 3R giel Wik & Fereet
(o avt &) 3me & &9 # A7l /27 §1 @i HareaAm & aRUMA & IR W, ST 8 S i g7 asf & faw
TATIEY UTCd g1of, Y 3T WIS ' 30 aW & 31T & T & HTAT S|

3) gy 2022-23 & v FyEfRaRa ufd AR £.15,000/- T9F $r TR & eaeT J W@ g NTAIR
€ ©.255.10 &g o1 Yraele foham I &

4)a1§r2021-22éﬁﬁvamﬁasaﬁwﬁﬂﬂaﬂﬁgcaézmz-méﬁﬁvmwwaﬁm
et Yok T S g £.42.00 @ HT YT fHar I

6. faarfea serrar afr
e 3R TRATRAT i TURVT & 3AR, Hrfaf@d ARt # a@t #§ AT H& & T g
() T/ TaTereRt & SehTaT

(i) 9 aR=Ters #1 A T g6 9iE fAfAes - 139 Atwrare # qd e
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Nature of Brief of Dispute Amount Not Recognized in
Dues books
Royalty/ e License Agreement terminated by | (a) Amount of Rs. 244449.40
LF/ DPA on 29/09/2017. lakhs claimed by DPA except
Port Rs.9209.46 lakhs already
Charges / | epnysica Possession of Berth taken | recognized in the past
Penalty/ over by DPA and commercial
Goodwill operation started by DPA on | (b)Initial amount claimed by
etc. 05.11.2017 the DPA of Rs. 244449.40
lakhs which includes
e Claim of Rs. 244044.75 Lakhs | outstanding dues and future
made by DPA before the Arbitral | claim. Subsequently, during
Tribunal formed as per the terms of | the final argument in Oct,
the License Agreement. Which was | 2020 as directed by the
revised in affidavit by Rs. 244449.40 | Tribunal damages towards
Lakhs future claims was discounted
with discounting factor @
11%.
e Indian Consortium members are
impleaded in the arbitration | After applying discounting
proceedings. factor claim amount stands to
Rs.112703.14 lakhs.
(C) Counter Claim of Rs.
185687.11 lakhs made by the
BOT Operator which has
instead been shown as
Contingent Liability
Present Status

The order of the Tribunal on interim application (u/s 17) has been challenged in
the commercial court.

Interim Award of Arbitration Tribunal, Amount 183,90,04,471 (90% of Debt due)
along with interest w.e.f. 29.09.2017 till dated of payment was Challenge by DPA.
Board of DPA in its meeting held on 16.12.2020 approved the payment of
Rs.183,90,04,471.00 (i.e. 90% of the debt due) along with the interest @ 6.73%
(as against the interest payable as per Article 17.5 of Concession Agreement &
Tribunal Order dated 18.08.2019) to the Lenders, from the date of taking over the
terminal by DPA in accordance with Article 17.1(b) of the Concession
Agreement. On 31.12.2020, Rs 224,21,73,201 (Rs 183,90,04,471.6- 90% of Debt
Due + Rs 40,31,68,729.40 interest @ 6.73 % paid to the Lenders.

DPA has taken control and physical possession of the assets of this Berth and
entry is made in the books of accounts of DPA to take over the assets of this Berth
in accordance with the advice in the report dated 01.03.2021 of M/s. Sundaram &
Narayan, CA, appointed for advice on capitalization of assets of 13%& 15t Cargo
Berth.

Final arguments completed in February, 2022. Arbitration Tribunal will
pronounce the arbitration award in due course.
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HMET T are @ @férea fJaxor afr Seg skt & Aegar a&r &
YR T
P ra] o 3T 29/09/2017 T EeeaTel Yol WRAHOT | (%) Ueel Hld A wha <.
TUH/AE/  EIRT 3ielaiied FIR G fohar aram 9209.46 wr@ H TR T BISHT
TR/ efEa/ QeleaTeT Yodel WSRO @RI 3.
| ScTfe 24444940 @ Hr [ FT g@r
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oo form amem 3R feaied 05.11.2017 @ | (W) SEigdTel Ucdel UTTUERIOT GaRT
SIToTeT ST T IIReT $.244449.40 @ H YRAS gar
T . SEHE §ERT T 3R
oA FIR T il & AR IS HEATY | HidsT & gd A g1 dealan,
FARAUHOT & FHET Sefedrel Yoclel TIUHIOT | gk 2020 # IIATRRIOT GanT
CANT ¥.244044.75 or@ & T fHar aar | #Afasy gat & aR # Gu aw e
S0 gelheld # & 24444940 oM@ EAMRT | W 11% P& & I e & AT
R | e I
AT HHEETA & HeHl I ALIEYA T | g F #oF B RfadfTa &= &
FIIARET # T&THR T AT gl qIE gar Ui €.112703.14 om@ &
TS|
(M) I yaATers g@rT fRaAr mEm
%. 185687.11 o@ &7 9 gar o g
FAIT 0% HhiCAS Tl & §T H
g I/ g
gaaa Rufa
AR AT (URT 17 F IHeAed) W ~ARAAFIOT F AU F AOSTF Hgrera & Fateh & 7§ 21
ACTYAT ~ARATRARIOT FT JANA GO€ A AT ARA 183,90,04,471 (1T HOT &1 90%) Fr Ty

# fRa® 29.09.2017 ¥ sperarar i ¥ aw fv qarr gatd & a§ & Seearer goaw it
& 9IS o feeler 16.12.2020 & doh A YT IR & Ifeoe 17.1(W) IHJER AAeaTe Tode FIferaHor
ganr ffAqer & 3rfRaeer i aliE & KUEaEt # (g @ TR U SRRSO & e feedin
18.09.19 & 3efede 175 & 3IqOR ¥ <T&T & TH&) 6.73% H &I F =TT €Aigd 2.
183,90,04,471.00 (34T ST HUT & 90%) & STl HT IfAlesl ar| fastien 31.12.2020 &' .
224.21,73,201(%.183,90,04,471.6 - 90% ST KT + 6.73 % $T & A %.40,31,68,729.40 UTS) T
ST RUTETI3t &1 fohar |

AreaTel Yodel Tifteor o Hed oA AR armger, aés sresde f e 01.03.2021 @ Rae &
& 7S Wog & IlHA # fSee 139 3R 153 AR are v aREdfaat & geleor W wmert & o
fgera frar amr a1 g0 wre & gufead w AEAor SR aifaE weem w faar & 3R eveare geds
TfRoT I @rar T8 # gafte FT & 75 8

wRadt 2022 # 3ifaw sgw q & oS @, AegEydar Furnfteer vy & Argeyar [viy garen
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(ii) Name of PPP Operator: JRE Ltd - Erstwhile operator of 15t Cargo Berth

Nature of . . Am_ount_ Not
Brief of Dispute | Recognized in books Present Status
Dues
of Accounts
Royalty/ e License (@) Amount | Arbitration
LF/ Agreement of Rs. 246602.14 | Proceedings are going
Port terminated by | lakhs except to the | on.
Charges/ DPA extent of Rs.3529.90
Penalty/ on 29/09/2017 | lakhs already booked DPA has taken control
Goodwill (b) Initial amount | and physical possession
etc. claimed by DPA of Rs. | of the assets of this

2466.02 Cr. Which was
revised in affidavit as
Rs. 2405.47 Cr. During
the final argument in
September, 2020, as
directed by Tribunal
DPA’s claim was
discounted with
discounting factor @
9.44% & 6.39% and
worked out to (i) Rs.
68684.76 Lakhs & (ii)

Rs.92331.91 Lakhs
respectively.
After applying

discounting factor @
9.44% & 6.39%, claim
amount are as 1130.86
Cr & 136733 Cr
respectively

(c) Counter claim of Rs.
176963.49 lakhs made
by the BOT Operator
which has instead been
shown as Contingent
Liability

Berth and entry is made
in the books of accounts
of DPA to take over the
assets of this Berth in

accordance with the
advice in the report
dated 01.03.2021 of
M/s. Sundaram &

Narayan, CA, appointed
for advice on
capitalization of assets
of 13%& 15t Cargo
Berth.

Final Arguments
completed by both the
parties in
December,2020. Parties
have made  written
submission on  oral
argument by May, 2021.
Before pronouncement
of the award by the
Arbitration Tribunal,
presiding Arbitrator
died in March, 2022.

(iii) Name of BOT Operator: M/s CETL (formerly VLTL)

Nature | Nature of Dues Amount Not Present Status
of Dues Recognized in
books of
Accounts
License | The PPP operator The PPP operator 1) The Board in its meeting held on
Fee has objected to the has objected to the

rates of LF revised
along with revision
of SOR Kandla Land

rates of LF revised
along with revision
of SOR Kandla
Land

11/9/2020 had resolved that, “The
rate of Rs.203.38/m2/annum, as
approved by the Board in its meeting
held on 29.01.2020, is reasonable
and the same will be made
applicable to M/s. CETL for charging
license fees from retrospective effect
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(i) et REres w1 aer : SIRE Afes - 153 daree 1 9§ aREres

ser &1 | faare @ d@fged SaRr

R oeg At & Aegar | adae Rufa
e & IS

THR/ ¥/ | R FATSd fohar =)

G FAIMe

P ra] o &SR 29/09/2017 &t &Acarel | (F) .3529.90 oM@ & | FEIJETYAT HIIART T
TAUH/Ae/ Goclel  GTRIehIoT GaRT 3efailcd | SIghl . 246602.14 oT@ | W& & |

Hr IR @I A O ST | ST dedeT

T B orfreor o Jad
oA AR AR,
(@)ﬁ?iEITZOZOﬁgé}iﬁH qES FEee H
e & R {iefeare ol | et 01.03.21 &Hr
TfORoT gaRT &, 2466.02 | RO & & 18 T
g H URAF grar fmar & 3THA 7 iee
T Y gAweH H F 138 3R 153 AteR
2405.47 0z GAfaa frar | g & gRgufadr &
T ST R Farafaeer GoteriuT W A &
earT fAger fer aram) fore fogera fomam ar
EYTedTeT ol TIfAeor & aT 59 °Ie fY Fufcd
eTd WY P e 9.44% 3R | WX gaor AR s
6.39% T g & 7 IR Featm X form § 3N
deldR e #ed AfSd | eedrer dode
A U (i) ¥ 68684.76 oT@ | UTTIRIOT HY W gy
3R ®. 92331.91 or@ &AY ;| & v F & 7
W 9.44% 3R 6.39% & ge| &l RHaT 2020 &

BeT & g grar iy g aiféar ganr
®.1130.86 a5 3R 1367.33 | 3ifas sg@ g & o
IS FHA: BT TS ag| afédt & 7

) SIS gared ganT ¥ 2021 & Af@E g3
17696349 @@ & 9 W @I 3w ¢

erar fRar ITaT S gash oy fear § samanfeeior
JMHEAS AIA F T H @R AT FAT S
e=itar I g ¥ qd o

HEGESFH & AT
2022 # faes g
|

(i) AN IR=EF F1 AF7 . WSAvA ([F F freadiva)

FHRIAT HT faarg & aferea faavor
IhR

afr o aaAae e
Sfegar 7
AT gl &F
s

FFARE  [TEINIR FHsel A F weMe
Ny B Eg-ETY HRMRT 3|
RIeh T 3t o)X efidr grarer
F 3Tdied T E |

THHIN dsell | 1) SIS & 11/9/2020 Y §S 3o Joh A
A & "M | Fehou forar ar &, “Reawih 29.01.2020
®  WAEY g SIS H oFh A 9 g@N FABFAN
g T, 203.38/@dHe/ai¥es H1 X 3Ra g
FAfa Yoob AR 38 TFT F IepAleT & el o
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subject to approval by the TAMP:”,

2) Accordingly, pending demand
notes were issued from time to time to
M/s CETL at provisional rate of
Vadinar Land SOR.

3) The proposal for Vadinar Land
SOR sent to TAMP for approval dated
27/10/2020. Joint Hearing held on
18/12/2020.

4) The Order passed by the TAMP
dated 16/3/2021 w.r.t. proposal of the
Deendayal Port Authority
for “Fixation of lease rent of Vadinar
Land applicable for the period from

01 January 2015 to 31 December
2022”, notified in the Gazette of India

Extraordinary (Part III Section 4) on 12
April 2021 vide Gazette No.158.

5) DPA Board vide Resolution no.
134 of its meeting held on 10-01-22
has approved to refer the case to
Conciliation Settlement Committee
for recovery of outstanding License
Fee for the period from 16-04-15
(Date of Agreement) to 15-08-2019

(on day prior to date of award of

concession) amounting to approx.
Rs.50.00 cr.

6) The total outstanding amount
due from M/s CETL is Rs. 49.57 crs.
(Including GST/ST) and the same was
communicated to M/s CETL vide
letter dated 05/04/2022.

7) M/s. COVIVA Energy Terminal
Limited has filed a petition in the
Hon'ble High Court of Gujarat at
Ahmedabad against the TAMP &
Deendayal Port Authority
challenging the revised LF,

(iv) Name of BOT Operator: M/s ABGKCTL

Amount Not
(l:lfa];l:lzz Brief of Dispute Re:::ﬁ:;::i(fl m Present Status
Accounts
Royalty e License Agreement executed | As the Arbitration, | Arbitration is ongoing.
& LF on 23/06/2006 for the Project | proceedings are | Cross examination of witness of
of Development, Operation, | pending, no | ABGKCTL & lenders have been
Management and Maintenance | counter claim of | completed.
of Berth Nos. 11 & 12 at | Rs. 234535 lakhs | Currently the witness of DPA are
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W W
aid  gaTers
a mOfed @
g

uHE @ ASEE Yok A oawell 7 AGY
Arséruer uX o B smea

2) defar, HAE AU H AEEAR
HF TR T AR W W dH-
AT G olfad AEr-RRguolt Sl v a1g |

3) a¥R HfA THIMIIR H GEAE
feaieh 27/10/2020 &I 37efrtest & &9
@ Hom Tl R 18/12/2020 &
HIFA S &S |

4) "fgeties 01 ST=1adr 2015 & 31
ffdey 2022 a& # yafar & faw ameg
TEER qfF & e & Ao
8q Aeare Yodel WA & yEdmE
¥ g &9 @ uiRd Reie
16/3/2021 & 3T F HARA & J(IT
JETURET (AT |1l 3[eoE 4) €.158
gar feamiem 12 3¥er 2021 &
sfergRa fFar o

5) &fcATd Uodel GOSN &1 gant
10.01.22 &1 g do # Thed H.134 &
AR 16.4.15 (@R & dh@)
15.8.2019 ( @c uYae # d¥@ & @
Qa®) & ahEr e Yesh ART
I F.50.00 FS HiT qHN FA &G
gAgilar fAuee afafa & Ader defia
T Sl & wedTa 1 A foham
6)ATT WSIver & & FoT FehrdT AR
T. 4957 :3 (Nwwdvwad afga) &
AR 3@ E@Ey FH AEE dEdva &
st 05/04/2022 & 9 g@RT giAd
R a3 )

7) HE  Fifgar vl cfiaa fffcs o
FgHCEe H ISR & AT 3T
e A HAMUT 3R ok
Al &3 gU B IR Qetedrel Geck
gifteer & f@emd e e grRR @i
gl

(iv) 30T TaETeE FT ATH HTY TSR AETT

S | faare &1 d@fered faawor afa, e oar FaaE feufa
HT JhR sfgat & Aegar
e & T
Uaedl | o el 23/06/2006 & 30 ast | Gfn HETEIAT | AETEAAT ST ¢
3R & afar & fow s, e | FRarfear dfed g | cdeieedTe 3R Foterarnst &
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Kandla Port as Container | have been | being examined. Respondent No.
Terminal on Build, Operate | recognised in | 4 has finished the cross
and Transfer (BOT) basis for a | books of accounts, | examination. Respondent no 2 &
period of 30 years except to the | 3 would be examined in the DPA
e Due to various defaults | extent of | witness by the end of April.

(technical & financial), DPA Rs.2002.98 lakhs.

issued a Termination Notice to
ABGKCT. M/s. ABGKCTL took
the matter to the court, in
which, the Hon'ble High Court
passed an interim order dated
16/08/2013.

e As per the said orders, the
berth No. 11 & 12 along with
the assets and structures have
been taken over by DPA on
27/09/2013 for which, DPA
has submitted the FDRs
amounting to Rs. 20099
lakhs in the Court.

B. Dues from PSUs & Other Private Parties [OTHER THAN BOT / PPP] - Land Section,
CE Department]

The dues outstanding from various PSUs viz. IFFCO, PCL, IOCL and other private
parties viz: JRE, IMC, KESAR & UTTL are Rs. 173.53 crores on account of challenge by
parties towards revise rate structure for Kandla Land approved by TAMP vide Notification
No. 106 of 11/5/2011 and 350 of 04/12/2014 in the Supreme Court of India after
judgement given by the Gujarat High Court and Division Bench of Gujarat High Court.

As per opinion of Shri Ritesh Kumar, Advocate dated: 06.01.2023, DPA can raise
invoice based on Category C1 in r/o I0CL, HPCL and BPCL and t the rates as requested by
IFFCO during the pendency of the SLPs subject to any further orders passed by the Supreme
Court.

Accordingly, the bills are being issued in C1 category presently.

7. REVENUE FROM PPP PROJECTS

The summary of revenue recognized in the books of accounts is as under: -
All figures in Rs. Lakhs

Revenue Booked in
Name of the PPP FY 2022-23
Operator (Rs. In lakhs)
LF Royalty Total

KICT 2454.05 2752.99 5207.04
IKBLL 234.10 284.67 518.76
AKBTPL 898.17 6471.25 7369.42
NAYRA 591.49 8894.55 9486.04

* Verification of revenues due from BOT Operators - DPA has appointed M/s. Ashok Chajjed,
CA Firms, Ahmedabad, empanelled with the Office of C&AG, as Special Auditors to verify the
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araTgt 3 wfer odveT g & Th &1
FIAT 7 ST & arargt i ST T
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ORI 3T =1 T fBeliel a7 ganr few 71w vty & a1e Ry wdfea =am e # 11/5/2011 &
HTRFET . 106 3R 04/12/2014 FT FTRLAAT . 350 & gaTl & FT @RI AT Hsel A & fow

HeNftra e EXaar & aifeat garr gt &r a1$ g

A RALY FHAR Y T & AR, TG fEetioh: 06.01.2023, Haled wIGTerd SaRT ITR Tl 8ff 3=
3T & 3, S amS3nTe, TadRfive 3R fiRfive & 3Ry/30 & Suft d@-1 & 3maR 91 3R Tgved F
e Tge & STt ShehT SaRT 3GIIEr Y 31 &3T o TR IR ATelleT ST & Feel |

TeTER, A A e @-1 Ao A8 e &)
7. 9T RSt & Toea
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sl IHS o oAt A

Y y=rerd T A
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(amE F9aY H)
F e | et | T
FTSHET 2454.05 2752.99 5207.04
3MSha T 234.10 284.67 518.76
TehaTerdrer 898.17 6471.25 7369.42
AT 591.49 8894.55 9486.04
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revenues due to DPA from the BOT projects of (1) AKBTL, (2) KICTL and (3) IFFCO Kishan
Bazar Logistic Limited during the FY 2022-23. Pending receipt of Final Audit Report of such
PPP Projects, revenue is recognised based on the certification by the firm in the accounts. If
any short claim is noticed by CA, then the same will be recognised on raising the claim and
its acceptance by PPP operator.

8. PHYSICAL VERIFICATION OF FIXED ASSETS & INVENTORY

The physical verification of inventory and fixed assets has been carried out through M/s JLN
US & Co., Chartered Accountants, Vadodara, who have been awarded the work of Internal
Audit of DPA. The action on the observations made by the Internal Auditor and seeking their
compliance from the respective Departments of DPA is in hand.

9. GRANT-IN-AID

(A) During the FY 2015-16, DPA received a grant of Rs.375.00 lakhs from Central
Government towards Water Spillage Works costing Rs.985.80 lakhs and the cost of
this Works is reflected in the balance sheet at Rs.610.80 lakhs. The receipt of balance
amount of grant is awaited from the Government.

(B) During the FY 2021-22, DPA received a grant of Rs.3107.70.00 Lakhs from Central
Government towards “Construction and Maintenance of Ro-Ro/Ro-Pax facility at
Hazira- Gujarat on EPC mode”. The same is accounted by reducing from CWIP as the
work is in progress. Financial assistance under Sagarmala Programme is 50% of the
total awarded cost amounting to Rs. 34.53 Crore (i.e. 50% of Rs.69.06 Crore). The
receipt of balance amount of grant is awaited from the Government.

(C) During the FY 2022-23, DPA received a grant of Rs. 4123.272 lakhs being 90% of the
total awarded cost of Rs. 4581.42 lakhs from Central Government towards
"Dredging in Approach channel, Turning circle, Berth pocket and surrounding of
landing Pontoon etc @ Ghogha RO-RO Terminal, Gujarat”, out of which an amount of
Rs. 3496.612 lakhs has been utilised during the current year, leaving balance of Rs.
626.66 lakhs The same is accounted by reducing from CWIP as the work in progress.
Financial assistance under Sagarmala programme is 100% of the total awarded cost
amounting to Rs. 4581.42 lakhs. The receipt of balance amount of 10% amount of
grant is awaited from the Government.

10. GST, SERVICE TAX & SALES TAX ISSUES

[A] DISPUTED SERVICE TAX / GST DEMAND OF

Kandla
Year (s) S
Nature of ) Amt. in Dispute
St pispute | R WHICh | ¢ on 31.03.2023 Present Status
No. pertains
Demand of Rs.3,04,00,376/- ]
Interest on with equivalent Appeal filed befor'e CESTAT, Ahmedabad
2014-15 against the order in original no. KCH-EXCUS-
delayed t0 2017~ amount of
payment of " penalty & penalty 000-COM-24-2020-21 dated 26.02.2021.
Service of Rs. 10,000 u/s
1 | Taxon 77 of Finance Act | (Appeal No. ST/10628/2021-CU[DB])
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A HNRT ¥ 3T TIET FT A9 ATl Tedel AT & AGah vd Agre@iiars FHaiag
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9. HEIAT JHele
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S dishe 3R AT digeT 3e; & e 31T & AT Sfiw &y & 4123.272 G T4 H, ST Fel Teee A .
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bills issued 1994

to Lease Final hearing was made on 23.02.2023.

Land Hon'ble bench has reserved the order for

Holders. pronouncement in due course.
Appeal filed before CESTAT, Ahmedabad
against the order in original no. Raj-excus-

Applicabili 000-com-133-13-14 dt. 31.10.2013

ty of

Syervice Rs. 6,94,49,319 (Appeal No. ST/10315/2014-DB)

Tax on with equivalent pp :

2007 to | amount of

vacant 2011 penalty and - .

land for ) Stay application was granted and pre-deposit

the period flpphcable amount was waived by CESTAT, Ahmedabad.

interest

2007 to

2011
(Stay Order No.-M/11479/2014 dt.
25.03.2014)

Demand of

service tax

onrenting

of

;T(?I‘)‘e"r’ta;le SCN No: Commr/20/2020-21 dated

. 30.12.2020 was issued.

(Reconcilia .

tion of April 17 . .

income to June Rs.5,44,71,907 The proceedings against DPA were dropped

o 17 through order dated 25.04.2022. Department

showing in . . .

books of has filed appeal against the said order on
11/10/2022.

accounts

with ST-3

return

filed by

DPA)

Claim of Service | Service Tax for Appeal filed before Add. Commissioner

credit Tax to Rs. 27,78,825 (Appeals), Rajkot was rejected.

mentioned GST with equivalent

in Form transition | amount of DPA has filed writ petition application which

Trans-1 period penalty and was duly accepted by Gujarat High Court. The

interest for Rs.
24,72,165.

hearing for the matter is pending.
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Sr.

No. Matter

Status

1 Appeal No. ST/341/2012
dated 15/06/2012 &
ST/342/2012 dated
15/06/2012

Department demanded deposit of service tax of Rs.
4,04,73,658/- along with interest and penalties. Accordingly
stay petitions were filed before CESTAT as advised by
advocate Shri Shailesh P Sheth.

The CESTAT in its order No. 5/2574-2575/WZB/AHD /2012
dt. 06/12/2012 directed DPA to deposit Rs. 90 lakh and
report compliance on 07/02/2013 subject to such
compliance being reported, the applications for waiver of
pre-deposit of balance amount involved are allowed and
recovery thereof stayed till the disposal of appeals.

The above appeals came up for final hearing on 26.04.2023
before the Hon'ble Bench of the Tribunal comprising of Shri
Ramesh Nair, Member (Judicial) and Shri C. L. Mabhar,
Member (Technical). [ appeared on behalf of the Appellant-
company as per the instructions and the department was
represented by Shri Ghanshyam Soni, the Ld. AR.

After hearing both the sides at length, the Hon'ble Bench
was pleased to keep the order 'reserved'. Meanwhile, as
permitted by the Hon'ble Bench, Shri Shailesh P. Sheth will
be filing a Synopsis soon on record and sending copy
thereof to the Company

2 Appeal No.
ST/11406/2016 dated
11/07/2016

Appeal pending for hearing against order of Principal
commissioner, CEC&ST, Rajkot dated 31/03/2016
confirming Service tax amounting to Rs. 81,68,976/- along
with Interest and Penalties as Misc. application (MA) Early
Hearing (EA) No. 10519 of 2016 was dismissed by the
tribunal stating that the issue involved in this appeal is not
of recurring in nature warranting out-of-turn hearing of the
appeal when the backlogs pertaining to the year 2006 are
pending, however main appeal No. 11406 of 2016 is pending
for hearing.

[B] DISPUTED SALES TAX REFUND

The following refunds pertaining to Sales Tax are pending with department: -

Brief of Case Sales Tax Paid Year Present Status
Rs. (in Lakhs)

Pending with
Excess Sales Tax Commissioner of
deposited on disposal of 13.18 1997-98 Commercial Tax (Appeals)
M D Kutch Vallabh Rajkot
Penalty levied for Sales Pending with
Tax due for Un- 57.93 05-08-1985 to | Commissioner of
registered Dealer period 12-11-1991 | Commercial Tax (Appeals)

Rajkot
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HTHCT

frufa

1 3T &, vEE/341/2012
et 15/06/2012 3R
THE /342/2012 AR
15/06/2012

amer & sareT va nfed @fRa . 4,04,73,658/- FT FAT FX
STAT el T AW A | dee]dR, Hieasrar A1 dor & A5 H
g & IR WSTHATE & HALT FYIA ATV SRR H
TE |

WSTEATE A A WA H.  5/2574-2575/3scgSrse
[EaEy2012 &R 06/12/2012 H Eelgaredl Uoded ITAROT
$.90 o SfAT e AR R fRd Ser arel 0F 3reqarele &
e FHeurelel RO Todd & & ey Rar & sad
MAST AV TR &1 q&-TAT Hth e g 3Mdeaii S At
¢ 3R sEhr agel Irdel & fAuee g wuffd gl

39Fd el AR 26.04.2023 &I SRRSO H ATAT
FIRNG & THET A Goaars o fow seqa &1 378, TSretet sy wer
AR, e (FaTeh) 3R 7 Wud. AR, AT (Toheilehn) i
affer frar ar=r €1 A srdiespdr-adsty 1 3R & ared e &
AR 9 g7 3R fIamer &1 yfafaftica s gereare @l Ters).
TR, @ e arm|

AT NS o gl qell $ oA & §IG, el e A
HRFET T@M 81 g ERIeT SHET fof Aofoliar = arardis &1 3ot &
, At Qrerer dY. A STeg & RS I v AR If@e ey AR 3T
gfafei FHU=iT T Seiar|

2 3rdrer 9. TEdY
/11406/2016 e
11/07/2016

ST R e |fgd %. 81,68,976/- T Fareht T ART H
e 31/03/2016 & 3w & @omw gaars & faw 3rdrer
fafayr smdes (wAv) & w9 F ST W1 2016 @ IR
GAATS ($T) FEAT 10519 HT ReeTel A Ig Fect §U TR 9
= a1 & 3@ 3rfier 7 enfAer aer Jmadt gl @ o S
rdier i faar arY i (3M3-Hh-<ol) FoAars F ARE & g,
59 @y 2006 & Heftrd depeilar oifad &, grefifh 2016 H H&F
Idier FEAT 11406 T Fars oifad g

(@) faarfea fashet gfaem

bt ¢ @ FafRa aeafaf@a wider faamr # dfaa g

HAFS T AR

&, (@t #H)

TH 3 $S ded¥ & HgersT
R A Ifalea S ¢

3-Gefished SeR 3@ & faw
foshr #7 gg eemar  Iw
S{HTET

fe]

Heed fag & a¥ FdAT Rty
qIuifcas I (3dTeT) Jsiele
13.18 1997-98 & IFd F I ST gl
aruifeash &Y (37del) ATl
57.93 05-08-1985 8 12- | & 3o & qry &R 21
11-1991 >
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Refund due on account of Pending with
Cement Purchased from 13 1991 to 1993 | Commissioner of
out of Gujarat Commercial Tax (Appeals)
Rajkot
84.11

11.

As per the revised guidelines on CSR for

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Major Ports circulated by MOS vide letter no.

PD-12019/1/2020-PD-VI-Coord dated 04/03/2020, the funding shall be in the manner as

prescribed below:

CSR Budget will be mandatorily created through a Board Resolution as a percentage

of net profit in the following manner:

Financial Position of the Port Expenditure range of CSR in a
Net Profit (Previous Financial Year) Financial Year (% of Profit)
(a) less than Rs. 100 crores 3%-5%
(b) Rs. 100 crores to Rs. 500 crores 2%-3%
(subject to minimum of Rs. 3 crores)
(c) Rs. 500 crore and above 0.5%-2%

The Net Profit (after tax) of DPA for FY 2021-22 was Rs 552.3624 crores, hence
based on the above guidelines the computation of CSR contribution/ budget for the FY

2022-23 is worked out as below:

Net Profit of previous year i.e. 2021-22

Rs. 552.3624 crores

Prescribe range

2%

Proposed contribution

2%

CSR Contribution for the year 2022-23

Rs. 11.047 crores

List of CSR Activities during the Year

Sr. CSR Works Actual
No Expenditure
(Rs in Lakhs)

1 CSR activities for providing infrastructures facilities at 13.57
“Bhiratna Sarmas Kanya Chhatralaya” under the Trust of
Samaj Nav- Nirman at Mirjapur highway, Ta Bhu,.

2 CSR works for Construction of New Building for Setting up 100.00
of skill development centre at Rajkot (Sewa Gujarat).

3 CSR works for Ladies Environment Action Foundation Trust 18.60
(LEAF) for providing Infrastructure to the Primary School at
Gandhinagar district.

4 CSR activities for the improvement of the facilities at St 17.75
JOSEPH Hospital & Shantisadan at Gandhidham
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ORI & dE § e wlig gitifcas & (31did) Iedic
& PROT FHET-IRET 13 199191993 ¥ IFT & 9 dRa g

84.11

11. FORE FAGF S

. 9rq aRage #@FeT & 9 F.9E-12019/1/2020-NE-VI-R3HTS ReAier 04/03/2020 @rT gR=rford
MO AFERIFBT & TR Fgdcdal g MTAHR ¥ FAcauIvor fFerad grm-

T A1 Hhed & ATTHA § HTHHR Fofc & ol AHfAardd: g o & gfaed & &0 F Prafaf@d
T | AT STee:

qi¢ Fr [ ufa T e a¥ & R a7 i D (arer
g€ o (Fera facch av) FT %)
(%) ©.100 I3 & A 3%-5%
(@) %.100 5 T $.500 FIZ dh 2%-3%

(FgATH T. 3 H3 & M)

(31) ¥.500 #z 3R 3TT 3w 0.5%-2%

e a¥ 2021-22 &q &efedrel Yode TITHROT &7 g oM (T ULTA) &. 552.3624 HUS AT, 37ch:
3qFd Renfadelt & 3muR 9¥ faeq a¥ 2022-23 g HTHAHR JHerer/asre HT Ao Head g

T ay 3T 2021-22 HT G WA %.552.3624 1S
FaRa dar 2%

JEATIAd 37AETT 2%

a¥y 2022-23 & AT ATHAIR 37T % 11.047 FUS

¥ F R WTEHR FEH SRarRat S gEr

&. . arEdafas aq

" HvaamR gadt 1 s gt 3

1 HRSTR TTATT, ATt HT H FATST A-TAATT Tk & g " aea 13.57
T ST H AIIET AT el &t o fov HIvasik deth S|

2 Toe # iRl R &g (FaT o) T T & AT 78 $ARa & 100.00
AT & fav deasr geth s

3 MR e 7 g [egrera & gRAard a@r yera &= & fav a8 18.60
TAdRRAHT TRIT BI3SAT T (TASTUR) T HTHIR & ded Hegl

4 e # de SAE eddier iR aifages & glaunst & gur & fav 17.75
AvasrR et FF
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5 CSR activities for development of School premises of Shri 28.47
Guru Nanak Edu. Society, Gandhidham

6 Consideration of Expenditure for running of St Ann’s High 823.90
School at Vadinar of last five years 2014 to 2019 under CSR.

7 Construction of Overhead Tank of Navjivan Viklang 5.45
Sevashray,Bhachau, Kutch, Gujarat

8 CSR work to Provide Books & Tuition fees for Educational 1.97
facilities to weaker section children of Valmiki Samaj, Kutch.

9 CSR activities for Improving the facilities of Garden at Sapna
Nagar (NU-4) & (NU-10 B),Gandhidham.

10 | CSR activities for development of school premises of Shri 5.00
Adipur Group Kanya Sala no-1 at Adipur

11 | CSR activities for development of school premises of Shri
Jagjivan Nagar Panchyat Prathmik Sala, Gandhidham.

12 | CSR activities for development of school premises of
Ganeshnagar Government high school, Gandhidham.
Total CSR Expenditure 1014.71

CSR fund Status as on 31/03/2023

Amount (Rs. In

Particulars lakhs)
Opening Balance as on 01/04/2022 1626.32
Add; Contribution during the year 1104.07
Less; CSR Expenditure during the year 1014.71
Closing balance as on 31/03/2023 1716.69

12. TOWNSHIP REVENUE

As per provisions of clause 5 (ii)/5(ix) and 10 of the Head Lease executed between
the President of India and the SRC Ltd. on 28/11/1955, the income for Transfer fee and

mortgage fee of plots allotted by SRC Ltd., is booked under revenue of DPA. As

regards

Transfer Fee the Ministry of Shipping vide letter No. PD-13011/1/2014-PD-1V (Pt.1) dated
18-07-2018, which is self-explanatory, has already confirmed that in light of the agreement
entered into between DPA and the lessee the transfer fee can be retained by DPA. On similar
analogy Mortgage fees have also been retained by DPA. Also the unambiguous provisions of
Section 29(1)(a) &29(1)(d) of the MPT Act, 1963 and the express provisions in the lease
agreements also entitle the port to retain all rates, fees, rents & other sums of money.

13. BOT PROJECTS UNDERTAKEN

Date of
. Concession
Concession MGT
Type Name of Party Period Agreement MMTPA Status
Berth RAS Infraport 30 year 15-03-2011 0.375 License agreement
No.13 Pvt. Ltd terminated and reserve
for arbitration award.
Berth No. JRE Infraport 30 year 27-09-2011 0.375 License agreement
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5 AT T Aleleh Toehelel AL, N & Tho! IR & farg & faw 2847
Aea3mR aeer F|

6 e arer ast 2014 ¥ 2019 & AR H F T gIEEhel & Hellelel & fow 823.90
T R WTHIR & dgd faar|

7 Aeoiiaet [aehellal HaTsY, HATS, e, ToRI & 3avgs e I [HAToT| 5.45
aifcHhT GATS, FT6 & HHAGR 91 & aedl H AaffOk graumsd & &7 1.97

fararel 3R TgereT B geTet e ¢ ATAHR Faeh Hr|
9 AIATAIR (TTg-4) R (TAG:-10 &), aniefensr 7 amser hr gRunst § gur a2
& fov dreasm dedt s

5.00
101 anfeyy & At 3feqX 9 Fedm ATe Fek-1 & Fhel IRIX & TAhT & folw
Aow3R Gl FT|
- 3t STatsitaet SR Terel TTfeh QTel, ANt & Thel TRV & T4 & forw
AR Tl FrE|
12| 019 TR 8T8 Fhel, AT & Fohol TRER & A & fow HTHAm
Faely FR|
Foa HTHIR Fae a7 1014.71
31/03/2023 a& Hreaar fafe 6 Rufa
faazor TR (ArE F9IT H)
=T 01/04/2021 I 31UAY 1626.32
NS 9§ F SR 3R 1104.70
g gy & ERmeT AvE3R dae =7 1014.71
festier 31/03/2023 =t gfaeiw 1716.69

12, FIRGT el Iorea

HRA F Tseuia 3R TRt Rffes & <w Reiw 28/11/1955 #r Fsumed i a2 & s 5 (ii)/5(ix)
aur 10 & WEHU & TR THIREr s qanr el q@st & awer AR duew Yo daelr Iy
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15 Pvt. terminated and
proceeding pending
before  the Hon’ble
Arbitration Tribunal Last
date of hearing was
13.04.2023

Barge Iffco Kisan 30 years 11-08-2011 1.00 Commercial  operation

Jetty Bazar & started on 16/11/2013

Logistics Ltd.
Bulk Adani Kandla 30 years 19-12-2012 7.00 Commercial  operation
Terminal Bulk Terminal started on 10/02/2015
Pvt. Ltd
Container | Kandla 30 years 12-09-2016 1.8 Operation started from
Terminal International (Lakh Feb, 2017.
Container TEUS)
Terminal

Marine Coviva Energy 30 years 16-08-2019 | For SPM | Construction not yet

Liquid Terminals 10.15 & | started at project site.

Terminal Limited For CETL requested for

Product | Extension up to Aug-
Jetty 7 | 2026.

Liquid Kandla 0il 30 years 16.11.2013 0.85 The concessionaire has

cargo & Terminal Pvt. On 1st | ceased construction

ship Ltd. 11.12.2020 year of | activity since 05.02.2023.

Bunkering (date of operatio | The actual physical

Terminal award of n and progress achieved is

concession) | from 5t | 8.28% as on 8 May, 2023
year accordance  with IE
2.37 report for the month of
August 2023. All the
disputes are pending
adjucation.

14. FUNDING STATUS OF SUPERANNUATION & GRATUITY

[ FUNDING STATUS OF KANDLA PORT EMPLOYEES GRATUITY FUND

Mid-term Actuarial Valuation of Regular Corpus Fund as
Employees as on March 2023 31-02-2023 Funded Status as on 31-03-

Rs. In crore Rs. in Crore 2023

167.67 180.06 Fully Funded




¢ ur.for T 3R AAAT FEIEAT
FReOT & GHET
FHEARE dfda §, goars f
3ifas faf 13.04.2023 o)
FoT & | ST Rl 30 Iy 11-08-2011 1.00 16/11/2013 1 arfoifcas
SeIR 3R qRETEI L& E3HT
difsifEes o
Toh 370t Hgelr 30 ay¥ 19-12-2012 7.00 10/02/2015 @I arfoifcas
e Joah cfeer qRETeT Y& g3
grsde Tol.
e CECH 30 a¥ 12-09-2016 18 aRETes BRadl, 2017 & Y&
| s (T | gam)
FER ATl asqwe) |
FHT A | Fifdar Sl 30 a¥ 16-08-2019 | wydivA | qRATSHEAT T G 3780 I
ThHeTer ThieTer fafaes & fow | fowor g ad gam g,
10.15 | ISATa & 3PTE-2026 dh
IR | TOEAR & forw sreRre o
3G
crak
foT 7
R AR | FeT 3T 30 ay¥ 16.11.2013 | FareT® | RImadamgr & 05.02.2023 &
Uq SErel | effierer I 11122020 | FEHaS | f#tor afafafe sg #wdr gl
CEArT) s (Rama T0.85 | TS 2023 AE 6 IS S,
(GG gere yee | AR 5daY | RUE & 3e7aR 8 #S, 2023
F A W237 | d% aedfaw Hifde gafa
faf 8.28% ¢ | @it e fAota &
IGICIEGE]

14. FRINAr 3R 3uca ol Aeaquwor #r fufa

[1] F3a1 9 FAaR 39 AR Regaivor i fufa

AT 2023 d& AT FEaTRET T Feaai™y

AT Fodiae 31-03-2023 d& Hd fafer
T s H TS H 31-03-2023 HI [eaug =ufa
180.06
167.67 9l e @ ey
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[l FUNDING STATUS OF KANDLA PORT TRUST SUPERANNUATION SCHEME

Actuarial Valuation of | Actuarial Valuation of Total
Regular Employees as on| Pensioners as on Actuarial | Corpus Fund as [Funded Status as
September 2022 September 2022 Valuation 31-02-2023 on 31-03-2023
1091.47 704.67 1796.14 2182.06 Fully Funded

During the current year an additional provision of Rs. 10 crore has been made in
respect of employee benefit cost over & above a provision of Rs. 22.32 crore made
last year based on the report on the Actuaries & Consultants, so that the total

liability will stands at Rs. 32.32 Crores. The details are as under:

Annexure 1: Funded status of the plan
Particulars 31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022
(12 months) (12 months)
Rs. (in lakhs) Rs. (in lakhs)

Present value of unfunded obligations
Present value of funded obligations 3,13,598 3,07,924
Fair value of plan assets (3,10,366) (3,05,692)
Unrecognized Past Service Cost
Net Liability (Asset) 3,232 2,232
Particulars 31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022

(12 months) (12 months)

Rs. (in lakhs) Rs. (in lakhs)
Current service cost 1,817 2,088
Past service cost
Interest on obligation 22,324 18,622
Expected return on plan assets (22,163) (18,622)
Net actuarial loss/(gain) (978) 44,378
Loss/(gain) on curtailments and settlement
Total included in 'Employee Benefit Expense' 1,000 46,466
Total Charge to P&L 1,000 46,466
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{dex 2022 d« Haf@d {deR 2022 %
FATTRAT T AR CHEENERICI R IE T el dAifhes | 31-03-2023 @& | 31-03-2023 &r
1091.47 704.67 1796.14 2182.06 Wawd
caaia

are] a¥ F R FAA AN AT F FEU FA T 10 FA35 F HfaRFd g R g, e ik
TEAeETas Y R & 3ruR W Ao a1 3. 22.32 FU3 w1 AfaRea sran frar 2 a1, S $o dgars.
32.32 AT A el ST Rawor 5@ R &

e 31-AT4-2023 31-A14-2022)
(12 A18) (12 #TE)

5. (cmEr #H ) 5. (om@l # )

facaf¥d I 1 adAT Hed

fcaaia Saamsit & ad@= 7og 3,13,598 3,07,924

TR gREufcaar &1 3faa Jqog (3,10,366) (3,05,692)

R-ATIAT wred {39 Jar oera

Ag AT (Hufeq) 3,232 2,232

[EERC 31-AT9-2023 31-ATH-2022
(12 #1E) (12 AR)
%, (@l H ) T, (ar@r & )
FHiSTer Jar ARt 1,817 2,088
EEGEEIGIEG]
&IdT IR STl 22,324 18,622
ST aRTAYTeaal 9 T omeT (22,163) (18,622)
R[ siAifhen g1fel/(emen) (978) 44,378
freter 3 RTerT TX grfev/(ameT)
ey Rdemsr aw & anfAer el 1,000 46,466
WTH T gIfel T Fel THRT 1,000 46,466
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Annexure 3: Reconciliation of defined benefit obligation
Particulars 31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022

(12 months) (12 months)

Rs. (in lakhs) Rs. (in lakhs)
Opening Defined Benefit Obligation 3,07,924 2,56,858
Current service cost 1,817 2,088
Interest cost 22,324 18,622
Actuarial loss (gain) (2,164) 45,971
Past service cost - -
Loss (gain) on curtailments - -
Liabilities extinguished on settlements - -
Liabilities assumed in an amalgamation in the i
nature ofpurchase
Exchange differences on foreign plans -
Benefits paid (16,303) (15,615)
Prior year charge - -
Closing Defined Benefit Obligation 3,13,598 3,07,924
Annexure 4: Reconciliation of net defined benefit liability

31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022

Particulars

(12 months)

(12 months)

Rs. (in lakhs)

Rs. (in lakhs)

Net opening provision in books of accounts 2,232

Employee Benefit Expense as per Annexure 2 1,000 46,466
3,232 46,466

Benefits paid by the Company

Contributions to plan assets (44,234)

Closing provision in books of accounts 3,232 2,232
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S 31-AT-2023 31-AT9-2022
(12 ATE) (12 #TE)

T, (@l &) T, (@l & )

T RaemsT 2Tar U 3,07,924 2,56,858

=ITel JaT I 1,817 2,088

Ezn;r ICIr 22,324 18,622

[frefRer g1fer (@meT) (2,164) 45,971

EEGERCIRCIEG]

prete oX grfer (msn)

a9 W HATCT dId

[FT & TO®T H TGUT $ TS I3 FT THIHoT

el At w Jfae g

GITST ST STl (16,303) (15,615)

7 o

|a’|ﬁ;r Raemsr war sfaQw 3,13,598 3,07,924

T — 31-AT-2023 31-AT9-2022)
(12 7TE), (12 #TE)
T (aTar # ) T, (o’ 7 )
orr Sfgat 7 g U HT g 2,232
3TeTedalsh 2 & TAR HHART fedomd g 1,000 46,466
3,232 46,466
U=l SaRT Heee ofTeT
ST aREfeRl # iR (44,234)
3,232 2,232

orET IfRAt # sfadw & g
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Particulars 31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022
(12 months) (12 months)

% %
Government of India Securities 0.00% 0.00%
State Government Securities 0.00% 0.00%
High quality corporate bonds 0.00% 0.00%
Equity shares of listed companies 0.00% 0.00%
Property 0.00% 0.00%
Special Deposit Scheme 0.00% 0.00%
Policy of insurance 100.00% 100.00%
Bank Balance 0.00% 0.00%
Other Investments 0.00% 0.00%
Total 100% 100%
Annexure 6: Bifurcation of liability as per schedule Il

31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022

Particulars

(12 months)

(12 months)

Rs. (in lakhs) Rs. (in lakhs)
Current Liability* 3,232 2,232
Non-Current Liability - -
Net Liability 3,232 2,232

* The current liability is calculated as expected contributions for the next 12 months.
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e 31-711-2023 31-AT9-2022,

(12 #TE), (12 #TE),

% %

AR TR 1 wfasgfaar 0.00% 0.00%
T FIhR T gfcsgforar 0.00% 0.00%
3% U aTel HIIRE A5 0.00% 0.00%
qeterg Ut & sfaad R 0.00% 0.00%
gafed 0.00% 0.00%
AT STAT AT 0.00% 0.00%
far A 100.00% 100.00%
& 7 ST Ul 0.00% 0.00%
37 fAaer 0.00% 0.00%
Tl 100% 100%

— 31-AT4-2023 31-Ad-2022
(12 #TE) (12 #TE)
T, (om@Er 7 ) T, (om@Er 7 )
[aTe] STl * 3,232 2,232
FIR- ey gar
RIg &I 3,232 2,232

* TS TAT T IReveleT HeT aTel 12 FEAT & T 39faTa 3ierere & &9 & far S |
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Annexure 7: Table of experience adjustments
Particul 31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022
articutars (12 months) (12 months)

Rs. (in lakhs) Rs. (in lakhs)
Defined Benefit Obligation 3,13,598 3,07,924
Plan Assets 3,10,366 3,05,692
Surplus/(Deficit) (3,232) (2,232)
Experience adjustments on plan liabilities 6,193 31,038
Actuarial loss/(gain) due to change in financialassumptions 8,357) 14,933
Actuarial loss/ (gain) due to change in demographicassumption ) )
Experience adjustments on plan assets 1,186 (1,593)
Net actuarial loss/ (gain) for the year (978) 44,378
Annexure 8: Principle actuarial assumptions

31-Mar-2023 31-Mar-2022|

Particulars

(12 months)

(12 months)

Discount Rate 7.50% p.a. 7.25% p.a.
Salary Escalation Rate 7.00% p.a. 7.00% p.a.
Pension Escalation Rate 3.75% p.a. 3.75% p.a.
Expected Rate of Return 7.50% p.a. 7.25% p.a.

Withdrawal Rates

0% at all ages

0% at all ages

Table 8 : Bifurcation of Plan Assets

Particulars

Value of Assets (Crore Rs.)

Balance with LIC as on 31-Mar-2023 2,180.78
Math. Reserve of life annuity component 612.50
Math. Reserve of ROC component 361.05
Total 3,154.33

12, INTERNAL AUDIT

The Ministry of Shipping has directed that the internal audit work is required to be
entrusted to independent chartered accountancy firm. Accordingly, in compliance of the
same the work of internal audit of DPA has been awarded to M/s JLN US & Co., Chartered
Accountants, Vadodara, who carried out the same and action on the reports and
compliances are being perused with the respective Departments of DPA.
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e

3eTelasteh 7: 3e]81d HATAISTA dlfoleh
A 31-Ar4-2023 31-A1-2022|
(12 #TR) (12 A1)
T, (amEr 7 ) T, (am@r 7 )
TRITRT R Zzar 3,13,598 3,07,924
ST gREgfcaar 3,10,366 3,05,692
3rfRreryy/(amen) (3,232) (2,232)
ST ST T 3THT TATAISTT 6,193 31,038
fecia qategar=i & aRade & HRoT diAifhen giie/(@ms) (8,357) 14,933
STAEiTETRIT qaiegAe # aRacds & HRoT diAifns g1/ (@)
AISTeTd IREFAfcTal R 33T FHATSTET 1,186 (1,593)
@Y & fov g AR griel/(ems) (978) 44,378
3efelaeteh 8: YHE dAifher qalegaTeT
- 31-Ard-2023 31-#ATd-2022
(12 #TR) (12 #1E)
g 7.50% wfaay 7.25% wfaay
A= gig eX 7.00% gfaas 7.00% gfaa|
der gig &X 3.75% gfday 3.75% gfcad]
T 1 AT X 7.50% wfaay 7.25% wfaay|
AR & 0% T TR W 0% T TR =
arforT 8: Arstaiera aREufeaal &1 RAsmere
Raror aRufeaat &1 7ea (@5 703 #)
31-AT-2023 I TAMSH & I AW Ay 2,180.78
g ari¥ET geer &1 Ao IRE 612.50
IR e FT O IR 361.05
Fd 3,154.33

12. 37aRe or@r gder

da gRager FAET g e Rar e & sraRe dwr v F19 w@ad a8s wEeed v A R
I A HEITFAT § AEGIAR, IWF IFquresd A A f waRs dwr alew FosFd FE AeH
ATATT JUH US HUAl, AT THISeee, qoGU H fear arm ¢ forwd q@rr 5@ fear o e 7 3k Rae
AT AT W HY 7§ FNAE F Av. & wafta fomr qarr dwvw fr 51 @ L




13. STATISTICAL INFORMATION

The details of the existing staff strength and cost there as is as under: -

A. Employees
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Category Strength
2022-23 2021-22
Class -1 73 74
Class - I1 49 51
Class - 111 802 875
Class -1V 429 470
Shore Workers 55 63
Dock Workers 305 320
Total 1713 1853
Employee Cost (Rs. In lakhs) 26609.17 25118.00
B. Pensioners & Family Pensioners
Cat Numbers
ategory 31-03-2023 31-03-2022
Pensioners & Family Pensioners 4550 4557

14. MISCELLENEOUS

(a) The figures of previous year have been re-grouped and re-classified, where ever necess-
ary to confirm this year classification.

(b) M/s Ashok Chajjed & Associates, Ahmedabad have been appointed as Tax Auditor for the
year 2022-23 to carry out tax audit under Section 44AB of the Income Tax Act, 1961

(d) The audited accounts of Kandla Port Superannuation Scheme (KPTSS) Trust, Kandla
Port Employees Gratuity Fund & Kandla Port Employees Welfare Trust are annexed.
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13. W& FI=
facgareT FfdAs staar AR aerd & IR RAraad & el §-

F. HAART
gt &7 T

2022-23 2021-22
Fofy - | 73 74
o -l 49 51
o - 111 802 875
;o - IV 429 470
T FHHIAR 55 63
INET HHITR 305 320
FoT 1713 1853
;—mera AT (3. g ) 26609.17 25118.00

. Yl 3R aREr Terrenef

aar e

31-03-2023 31-03-2022

Ferereneft 3T qRER Jeraraef 4550 4557

14. fafaer

(&) @1 F@1 39 a¥ & Faffeor A g B I I ¢ Red ad & e B 9o Feffga sk
9T weffed fam

(@) ImgeT FffaTs 1961 1 URT 44 Tt & arefier a€ 202223 F AT FX AW AN FA g AW
HMF B3 Us THIATCH IgAcEme F FT o@r gied g frar ar )

(@) Fsem N TR Aoer (FHAvaTE), Fsar N FATN sugE AW v FEer € FHATR
FEAIT A F @ qAfdd 9@ 39 A9 Fo9T gl
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KANDLA PORT EMPLOYEES GRATUITY FUND
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st March 2023

F.Y2021-22

LIABILITIES

F.Y 2022-23

BEY 2021-22

ASSETS

"F.Y2022-23

1,895,967,887

GRATUITY FUND

1,800,634,203

1,839,114,476

INVESTMENTS IN LIC

1,746,553,578

56,853,411

CASH IN BANK

54,080,625

1,895,967,887

TOTAL

1,800,634,203

1,895,967,887

TOTAL

1,800,634,203

As per our report of even dated

For Ashok Chhajed & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN 10064W

AHRO
M No 122390
Partner

UDIN: 23122390BGYJDX4642

Place : Ahmedabad
Date: 29/04/2023

For Kandla Port Employee Gratuity Scheme

FA & CAO / TRUSTEE

Place : Gandhidham

Date: 29/04/2023
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FaT Q¢ FAAR 39eT AT
31m#2023$r§3|?rq3r

e af 2021-22 &g e af  2022-23 | e a¥  2021-22 gREFafaat e af 2022-23
1,89,59,67,887 |39aleT ffer 1,80,06,34,203 1,83,91,14,476 |ver 3 & 7 Qer 1,74,65,53,578
5,68,53,411 |d& # sTohg 5,40,80,625
1,89,59,67,887 F 1,80,06,34,203 1,89,59,67,887 e 1,80,06,34,203

Ioet Raifra RO & srqan

N TS U3 TAIRATEH dS IFEie & Qv

TH3RTT 100645

&7 9w

TH. H. 122390

WHER

TAIMST: 23122390 SNaTSISITFH4642

TYTel: HgHGIEIG
fe=tie: 29/04/2023

fca wawsR @ gET aur AftEdy

T arefems
et 29/04/2023
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£ (
HRANDLA PORT SUFERANNUATION SCHEME
ANDLA PORT TRUST EMPI.OYEES GRATUITY FUND ACCOUNT
AS ON 33i-03-2022
AMOUNT PARTICULARS AMOUNT
2021-22 2022-23
1,991,609,907 |Opening Balance 1,895,967,887
Add:
Excess of Income over Expenditure carried over to
Gratuity Fund Account
1,991,609,907 1,895,967,887
LESS
Excess of Expenditure over Income carried over to
25682000 Gratuity Fund Account b s
1,895,967,887 1,800,634,203

CLOSING BALANCE carried over to Balance Sheet

1,991,609,907

TOTAL

1,895,967,887
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HsdT 9I¢ Jfaiar gisen
HSAT 9IE TFC FHAN 39T AT @ & 31-03-2023 H

Tfer fraror Tfer
2021-22 2022-23
1,99,16,09,907 | 3T 1,89,59,67,887
IR
g ¥ I38F T 3ue @AY @S & e
1,99,16,09,907 1,89,59,67,887
31y
9,56,42,020 |3 & 3+ gw #t g AR @A & sTem T 9,53,33,684
1,89,59,67,887 [qererax & sfaely # wanfea fmar aram 1,80,06,34,203
1,99,16,09,907 |Fe 1,89,59,67,887
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KANDLA PORT TRUST EMPLOYEES GRATUITY SCHEME
INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR 2022-23

F.Y 2021-22 EXPENDITURE F.Y 2022-23 F.Y 2021-22 INCOME E.Y 2022-23
By Interest Earned (Including
242,106,261 |To payment of gratuity 230,902,088 140,215,124 |Interest of Rs. 497268 on Policy 134,798,151
No. 710002134 )
4,166,560 |To premium paid to LIC 3,972,904 By Other Receipts
3,697,123 |To pro-rata payment 4,030,567 6,348,118 |Pro Rata Receipts 4,416,404
To pro-rata refunded to DPA 142,246
94 |To bank charges 94
To fund charges on Old Policy till
452,645 5 ik 95,250 7,955,082 |Death claim received from LIC 4,595,910
June 2022
Receipt of Gratuity Recovery From
60,059 -
KPTSS
) 202,280 Life cover premium credited by "
LIC to Corpus Fund
To Excess of Income over By E fE di
Expenditure transfer to Gratuity - TR R R 95,333,684
Income Set off from Gratuity Fund
Fund
250,422,683 235,144,149 250,422,683 239,144,149
As per our report of even dated
For Ashok Chhajed & Assaciates Chartered Accountants For Kandla Port Employee Gratuity Scheme

FRN 10064W

DEEPA BAHROO

M No 122380,

Partner

UDIN: 23122390BGYIDX464
Place : Ahmedabad

Date: 29/04/2023

FA & CAO / TRUSTEE \W// o ew,\
/z;

Place : Gandhidham
Date: 29/04/2023
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e ax Tacta a¥ 2022-| facatd a¥ 2021- e as 2022-
2021-22 =T 23 22 3T 23
AT ST GaRT (WiferdT .
24,21,06,261 |39l T AT 23,09,03,088 14,02,15,124 [710002134 =X ¥. 497268 13,47,98,151
1 sarar Hfge)
TAMSH T T fhU aTw
41,66,560 39,72,904 I wifta
EuEer
36,97,123 |FUATE $foTcllet 40,30,567 63,48,118 |UTaTel SIfceTar 44,16,404
FYLATT & F AT H
1,42,246
erfaTaH
94 | Yok 9%
ST 2022 T QU= diferdr
4,52,645 95,250 79,55,082 |TeI3MSH & yred Hg @ 45,95,910
W fAfr e
HRETHTH F 39e AT
60,059 . -
& wiitaar
Fra A 7 vesmsdr garn
B 2,02,280 |STAT FoRaT T AEH AR B
e
T § AHRF AT & 3G 3T ¥ AE T @
. - 9,56,42,020 9,53,33,684
Afer 3 sfawor 39ere Af & quesdr ganr
25,04,22,683 23,91,44,149 25,04,22,683 23,91,44,149

et Rt RAE & arqar

el BT U vEfveH 91Ed IwEie & faw

UEIRTA 10064W
&IaT aIEE
TH " 122390

WBIER

FEMST: 231223904 Nar$oisivaw4642

T EAGHETE
fReAi®:: 29/04/2023

RcT FaEsER v qET o Aftwdy s

FqT: aefens
fetieh:: 29/04/2023
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\NDL:. . ORT TRUST EMPLOYEES GR

e
ATUITY SCHEME

CRIPT AND PAVMENT ACCOUNT FOR THEYEAR 2022-23
F.Y 2021-22 RECEIPTS F.Y 2022-23 F.Y 2021-22 PAYMENTS F.Y 2022-23
OPENING BALANCE 242,106,261 -|Gratuity paid to Pensioners 230,203,088
49,124,117 |With State Bank of India 56,828,609
24,154 |With Indian Overseas Bank 24,802 RECOVERIES FROM GRATUITY
1,942,461,636 |Investment with LIC 1,839,114,476 2,594,481 |Paid to DPA 50,468
182,541 |Paid to KPTSS
INTEREST EARNED *
Maturity Value of Policy No.
138,807,574 |From LIC 133,405,552 710002134 redeposited with LICin 41,190,266
new Policy version 710003763
742 |From Indian Overseas Bank 692
1,406,808 |From State Bank of India 1,391,907
RECEIPTS FROM LIC
248,567,991 |Gratuity Claims 231,327,288 248,567,991 |Claims Paid from LIC 231,327,288
7,955,082 |Death claim received 4,595,910 4,166,560
202,280 [Life Coverage preimum 46,646,352 452,645 |Premium and charges 3,973,965
6348118 Pro-Rata Gratuity receipts from 4,416,404 Initial Contribution in respect of 5,455,026
Other Ports offficers Transferred
N e e 50,468 3,697,123 |Fund Mgt & Other Charges 95,250
behalf of DPA
182,541 Recoery of Overpayments on = Pro-rata Gratuity remitted to Other 4,030,567
behalf of KPTSS Ports
60,059 wﬂwm”_mwm Ma.e_q TERVSRY : 94 |Bank Charges 94
”“.mcﬁ_uﬁumﬁmnwmmﬂmv%ﬂwhm ¢ 41,190,266 Pro-Rata Gratuity refunded to DPA 142,246
CLOSING BALANCE
56,828,609 |[Wwith State Bank of India 54,055,226
24,802 |With Indian Overseas Bank 25,399
1,839,114,476 |With LC 1,787,743,843
2,397,735,583 2,358,992,726 2,397,735,583 2,358,992,726

As per our report of even dated
For Ashok Chhajed & Associates
Chartered Accountan
FRN 10064W

'
DEEPA [e]
M No 122390
Partner
UDIN: 23122330BGY)IDX4642
Place : __p_,.:._mn ad
Date; 29/04/2023

For Kandla Port Employee Gratuity Scheme

FA & CAO / TRUSTEE

Place : Gandhidham
Date: 29/04/2
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HAT NE TEE FATAN UG JIT=T
a¥  2022-23 & fAT WftT va sparar o@n

[Tacdra a¥ 2021 e a¥ 2022- |faedig a¥ 2021 e a¥ 2022-
22 Tt 23 22 ‘ IR 23
)
ey 24,21,06,261 |3qgTe 23,09,03,088
4,91,24,117 |Tee §& 31 sf3amr 5,68,28,609
24,154 |3f3a 3T S 24,802 39g § Fqferat
1,94,24,61,636 |[TA3MSAT & Haer 1,83,91,14,476 25,94,481 |STAYET Fl 3T 50,468
1,82,541 |FUICITHTH I $TdTT
Stfora saTer -
Iiferet TEAT 710002134 HT
IRYUFIAT Ho AT GiferdT TERIOT
R
13,88,07,574 13,34,05,552 710003763 3 TR & T - 4,11,90,266
TS A ST T I
742 |33ae NSRS S O 692
14,06,808 |FeT & 3% 33T A 13,91,907
TS & wieaar
24,85,67,991 |39e1t & g1 23,13,27,288 24,85,67,991 |TI3SE & GTdT ST 31T 23,13,27,288
79,55,082 |[vTed JF grd 45,95,910 41,66,560
2,02,280 |[$W Fa¥st AT 4,66,46,352 4,52,645 |NTATH 31K TR 39,73,965
63,48,118 |37 Yeclall & GTed JATATT 44,16,404 Sidlte 33*? & e A 54,55,026
3UeTeT TTfcaar TR JiRTeTe
25,94,481 ; ! ﬁ 3R A Ay 7Te 50,468 36,97,123 |[Af yaereT 3R 3 Yok 95,250
1,82,541 EITHTH U 3T & 3 . 3 Aol T e ENLD 40,30,567
7Tt e ERCAG)
FAATHTH Y 3R 7 38
60,059 - 94 | 94
HITATS T T o gHR
TATSH W T diferdy 411.80.266 ST T JUTAITT 3T T 142,246
H.710002134 %1 IRUFIAT Hod aroa
sfaay
5,68,28,609 [Fee d 31Tt sf3ar 5,40,55,226
24,802 [333=T 3T S 25,399
1,83,91,14,476 |TATSEY H foraer 1,78,77,43,843
2,39,77,35,583 2,35,89,92,726| 2,39,77,35,583 2,35,89,92,726
aroet Raifra RAE & srar -

T TS U wAfveH IS IFEie ¥ v

THHRTAT 10064W
&1 TEw
TH ¥ 122390

WEIER

TAIMSTT: 23122390 SNarsarsIvaa4642

TYTel: IgHGHEIG
fe=Teh:: 29/04/2023

Req gomesR wd e Awr iy

. et
f=ti:: 29/04/2023
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KANDLA PORT TRUST EMPLOYEES GRATUITY FUND (KPTEGF)

NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS OF KPTEGF

1. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements of KPTEGF

Cash basis of accounting is followed in the preparation of financial statement
of Gratuity fund.

2. Contribution to KPTEGF

Based on actuarial valuation contribution to Gratuity fund is made.
3. Investment of KPTEGF

The investment of KPTEGF comprises of

(a) Investment Group Gratuity Scheme of LIC of India, Rajkot bearing nos.
710003763, 710003617, 710003184, 707024, 710002134 . Out of this,
Policy No. 710002134 has been matured during the year which is
reinvested.

(b)Balance held with State Bank of India, Gandhidham & Indian Overseas
Bank Gandhidham to finance the day to day obligation.

Rkkk
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Fzdl Q¢ T FATUR! 39 A (FHHESTE)

FNASATE & dE@ET F ART § T F feoaforar

1. FNAENTE F AT Faor R S F1 3R

33Ul A & /T AET Y AR e H JdWiched & e MR T UTeled [ohadT I=-T &l

2. FNAESNTE FY 3ierE

AR Hedichel & ITUR W 3Uelel AT 7 3ferer fhar arr gl

3. »NASShew w1 fAger

FIAEATE & Fder & enfAa &

(F) TANSE HE AT, Tordic H I FAE UG Ao, FHEE A § -710003763, 710003617,
710003184, 707024, 710002134, $HH { Ul =1 710002134 38 ¥ & N1l IR g AT § 5@ gaafeiafia
T IR

(@) Ra-gfafes & gl @I U & & T dRd T da, e 3K $f3ae sitavelisr da anerars &
I STAT AV IW@T AT R
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KANDLA PORT SUPERANNUATION SCHEM
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2023

Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs) Amount (Rs) Amount Rs AmountRs
2021-22 LIABILITIES 2022-23 2021-22 ASSETS 2022-23
SUPERANNUATION
32,948,444,840 |FUND 33,587,310,575 10,857,543,710 |ANNUITY FROM LIC v 10,525,524,846
ANNUITY FROM LIC 10,857,543,710
Add: New Annuity Purchase 0
Sub Total 10,857,543,710
Less- Annuity Written Off 332,018,864
205,307,716 |ANNUITY FROM SBI LIFE 205,307,716 199,448,893
Less:Annuity Written Off 5,858,823
20,845,574,704 |CORPUS FUND WITH LIC 21,820,676,868
INCOME TAX :-
AY.2017-18 257798598
AY.2016-17 248851940
AY.2015-16 5862153
AY.2015-16 183192154
AY.2014-15 15953666
AY.2014-15 118977496
AY.2013-14 62336120
AY.2012-13 53481430
AY.2014-15 1604475
AY.2011-12 37827520
AY.2010-11 21095290
AY.2009-10 14226920
AY. 2008-09 6576500
1,033,410,042 |A.Y. 2007-08 5625780 1,033,410,042
CASH IN BANK :-
Balance with Corporation
6,219 |Bank 6,396
Balance with State Bank of
6,602,449 |India 8,243,530
32,948,444,840 |TOTAL 33,587,310,575 32,948,444,840 TOTAL 33,587,310,575
As Per Our Report Of Even Date For Kandla Port Superannuation Scheme
For Ashok Chhajed & Associates—===-
Chartered Accountgnts FA & CAO & TRUSTEE
FRN 100641W N
ﬁ\u /
3 / QA
Bahroo
M.No. 122390
Partner
UDIN: 2312239¢  Y|DY6609 {

Place : Gandhidham
Date :29/04/2023

&

Place : Gandhidham
Date :
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FHdT NE FIGT JSr=
31:11-‘?20233#@3!?“

ufr (3.) &gane af¥r (3.) af¥r (3.) qfrgafeaat af¥r (3.) af¥r (3.)
2021-22 2022-23 2021-22 2022-23
32,94,84,44,840 |3rforafar e 33,58,73,10,575 10,85,75,43,710 |veramsdY & iy ) 10,52,55,24,846
TS T aTivehT 10,85,75,43,710
S 7S TN Tle 0
39 QT 10,85,75,43,710
HeTU- AN 92 @Id 33,20,18,864
20,53,07,716 |ewei3ms ¥ afiehr 20,53,07,716 19,94,48,893
HeTU-aIYh! 8 Tq 58,58,823
20,84,55,74,704 | Ter3msH & S @A™ 21,82,06,76,868
3T Y -
foreToT ay. 2017-18 257798598
foreToT 9y, 2016-17 248851940
foreoT @y, 2015-16 5862153
foreoT @y, 2015-16 183192154
foreoT Ay, 2014-15 15953666
foreToT Ay, 2014-15 118977496
foreToT Ay, 2013-14 62336120
foreToT 9y, 2012-13 53481430
foreoT Ay, 2014-15 1604475
foreoT Ay, 2011-12 37827520
foreToT Ay, 2010-11 21095290
foreToT @y, 2009-10 14226920
foreToT 9y, 2008-09 6576500
1,03,34,10,042 |fr&RoT a¥. 2007-08 5625780 1,03,34,10,042
ﬂﬂ?#m -
6,219 |[TIRENT a8 H A 6,396
66,02,449 |HRAT BT 8% & A3 82,43,530
32,94,84,44,840 |[TOTAL 33,58,73,10,575 32,94,84,44,840 Fa 33,58,73,10,575
Froet Raifra Rl & srqar #zar W¢ sftafiar deer & v

HMF SIS U3 TAIRATEH TS FFEee & fav
THIHRTA 100641W
Rca gawsR v AT A@T AMFR vd =
&ar I
TH H. 122390
"SR
TEméeaT: 23122390 NarEAANarE6609
U e Fure: e

feati:: 29/04/2023 fe=ti: 29/04/2023
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KANDLA PORT SUPERANNUATION SCHEME
INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCO!NT FOR THE YEAR 2022-23

AMOUNT AMOUNT
2021-22 INCOME AMOUNT 2022-23 2021-22 EXPENDITURE AMOUNT 2022-23
1,400,012,482 Interest Earned 1,582,010,412 1,542,183,066 |Payment to Pensioners 1,636,763,190
728,178,876 |Monthly Annuity Pay Out from LIC 708,456,309 766,830,669 |Annuity Purchase Price Written Off 337,877,687
22,858,075 |Monthly Annuity Pay Out from $BlI Life 21,038,256 19,270,790 |Pro Rata Pension paid 11,491,820
Excess Annuity payout adjusted by LIC from ROCin r/o
Expired Pensioners
Pension Received Back (Excess Payment Purchase Price of Annuities closed = Rs. 292323341
1,838,805 |Recovered) 1,360,804 Less Purchase Price Refunded = Rs. 288012259 4,311,082
Pro-Rata Pension Contribution Received from
30,818,955 |other Ports 14,120,392 60,059 | Excess Gratuity recovered & remitted to KPTEGF
Return of Corpus by LIC in respect of Expired
606,001,955 |Pensioners 292,323,341 5,639,281
Income Tax Paid by DPT for AY 2014-15 & 2015- Excess of Income over Expenditure carried over to
23,420,294 |16 on behalf of KPTSS 4,879,328,118 |Superannuation Fund 638,865,735
340,000,000 |Ordinary Annual Contribution
4,060,000,000 [Initial Contiution for past Services
Excess pension recovered from Gratuity recd
182,541 |from KPTEGF ,
7,213,311,983 TOTAL 2,629,309,514 7,213,311,983 TOTAL 2,629,309,514

As Per Our Report Of Even Date

For Ashok Chhajed & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN 100641W

M.No. 122390
Partner LF
UDIN:23122390BGY|DY6609 ="
Place : Gandhidham

Date :29/04/2023

For Kandla Port Superannuation Scheme

FA & CAO & TRUSTEE

Place : Gandhidham
Date :
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Fgar 9 rfRafar e
a¥ 2022-23 % v 37 3R =77 A

afar
2021-22

T

2022-23

afar
2021-22

T

2022-23

1,40,00,12,482

Hffa st g

1,59,20,10,412

1,54,21,83,066

U Y ST

1,63,67,63,190

72,81,78,876 |Tel 3T &Y & & g ARG AT garr 70,84,56,309 76,68,30,669 |aTT¥ehT a¢ @I 33,78,77,687
2,28,58,075 |GaRT 2,10,38,256 1,92,70,790 |FAUTATTT URrel $TaTclTaT 1,14,91,820
T GAFHINA &b FeH H IRINA. F TASHT Garm
31 aIf¥hr o1 FaErSe Far o |
e ¥t &7 %7 Hea =%, 292323341
XU TAHTSET GaNT aedfde TG Ue=iaradr ¥
18,38,805 (Ul aTq® STed (3170 37T A 13,60,804 288012259 43,11,082
3,08,18,955 |31 Ucdlell ¥ WICcl JYUTUT Ul 37ererel 1,41,20,392 60,059 |31TRrA 3uETet At 3Gl 3R FAESTE i ogararer
T ORI O Qe e # Col 318 A1 8
60,60,01,955 |aTaHT 29,23,23,341 56,39,281
qﬂ-ﬂc’\luuuﬁ ﬁ EilE8KS! I¢1‘-I(I~{UI ﬁ ZUT4-TO cdd 8 Jldeh Sl on SATHRY ol J‘!’I‘Y\qu“(ldl Il H ol
2,34,20,294 |31 2015-16 & forw ST garT M 4,87,93,28,118 |IT 63,88,65,735
34,00,00,000 |ET F Yo THAT IIH 3ASTT
el ured Fansit & fav dfv & aRiEs
4,06,00,00,000 |32TETsT
1,82,541 | FNESSNTE & 310 FeraT v qrodr
7,21,33,11,983 Fel 2,62,93,09,514 7,21,33,11,983 Fel 2,62,93,09,514
et Rerifra RAE F srqam Fzen WE ftrafiar deen & faw

el B U THIffvew A e & fov

THIRTA 100641W

T TEw

TH " 122390

AR

TE3META: 23122390 ATEALATEC609
U e

i 29/04/2023

ReT FasR T qET @ FAFRY Fard

Ty e
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KANDLA PORT SUPERANNUATION SCHEME
RECEIPT AND PAYMENT ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR 2022-23

2021-22 RECEIPTS 2022-23 2021-22 PAYMENTS 2022-23
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Opening Balance with Banks 1,542,183,066 | Payment to pensioners 1,636,763,190
{a) With Union Bank of India, Pro rata pension contribution paid to
6,038 |Gandhidham 6,219 19,270,790 |other ports 11,491,820
18,408,979 |(b) With State Bank of India 6,602,448
15,704,601,578 |Investment in Corpus Fund with LIC 20,845,574,704
Interest Earned 207,102,893 | Commutation paid to pensioner 164,478,135
181 |({a) On Union Bank Gandhidham 177 558,000,000 | Corpus pay out received from LIC 740,000,000
727,240 |(b) On State Bank of India . 442,185 493,571,716 | Purchase of annuity -
1,399,285,061 |{c) On Corpus Fund with LIC 1,591,568,040 60,059 | Excess Gratuity adj. from KPTSS =
23,420,294 | Payment to Income Tax
728,178,876 |Annuity Payout from LIC of India 708,456,309
22,858,075 |Annuity Payout from SBI Life 21,038,256
600,362,674 |Return of Purchase price by LIC of India 288,012,258 CLOSING BALANCE:
207,102,893 |Commutation Received From LIC of 164,478,135
558,000,000 |Amount withdrawn from LIC Corpus 740,000,000 6,219 | With Corporation Bank 6,396
1,838,805 |Excess Pension Received Back 1,360,804 6,602,449 | With SBI Bank 8,243,530
30,818,955 |Pro-Rata Pension Received 14,120,392
182,541 | Excess pension adj.from KPTEGF - 20,845,574,704 | Investment in LIC 21,820,676,868
Contribution From DPT
340,000,000 |{(a) Ordinary Annual Contribution

4,060,000,000

{b) Initial Contiution for past Services

{c) Based on Actuarial Valuation Gap

23,420,294

{f} For Payment of Income Tax and

23,695,792,190

24,381,659,939

23,695,792,190

24,381,659,939

As Per Our Report Of Even Date

For Ashok Chhajed & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN 100641W

De
.No.122390
Partner .....,,,

UDIN:23122390BGYJDY6609
Place : Gandhidham
Date :29/04/2023

(

For Kandla Port Superannuation Scheme

FA & CAO & TRUSTEE

Place : Gandhidham
Date :

{
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FHgen Q1€ RS o=

¥ 2022-23 & o wifeq 3 spEra= AT
2021-22 2022-23 2021-22 2022-23
3. i 3. 3. ATl 3.
LS EETTLE 1,54,21,83,066 |ATTA® URleT ST HITdTT 1,63,67,63,190
3 Yol &Y Fe el FYTArd GereT
6,038 | () AT S 31T ST, avefensr & 6,219 1,92,70,790 |3ireT 1,14,91,820
1,84,08,979 |(@) AIRAT T dh A 66,02,449
15,70,46,01,578 |UI3MSHI & ATY HI9H B8 A forael 20,84,55,74,704
Hota s 20,71,02,893 |SRITHIEIT ol Hed TRINHIOT 16,44,78,135
181 () giaaT Ie, amediema 177 55,80,00,000 |ToT3TSHT & YTCd 31eT Shrad 74,00,00,000
7,27,240 |(@) TT d 3T si3aT 4,42,195 49,35,71,716 [arihr &1 T -
1,39,92,85,061 |(37) TAMSHT & AT h1IH hg 1,59,15,68,040 60,059 |[FUCTSSITt & ARSI 3118 394 -
2,34,20,294 | 3T T $TaTcTeT
72,81,78,876 |TST3TSHT 31Tt STSAT A 31GT ATTYehT 70,84,56,309
2,28,58,075 [THSN3TS oIS A 37cT ATivehT 2,10,38,256
60,03,62,674 | T3S 3% 31391 Rl I Hed dId] 28,80,12,259 sfae:
20,71,02,893 [TeI3mST 317w 34T & Ured TRTfeRoT 16,44,78,135
55,80,00,000 |TeT3TSET 1IH 19 & 318 Rl AT 74,00,00,000 6,219 [TIReIT dh 6,396
18,38,805 [31T8Ie T2 aro ured 13,60,804 66,02,449 [TTe3MS S+ 82,43,530
3,08,18,955 [TATAUTA YT 91 1,41,20,392
1,82,541 |[FUCBTh & AT 318 TR0 - 20,84,55,74,704 [TeI3msa & fAasr 21,82,06,76,868
ERERGG)
34,00,00,000 (&) TTUROT aif¥es 37RIET=T
4,06,00,00,000 | (@) 9 Qa1 F T TR 3ieT
(31) IIEATdsh HedTehe 3R IR ITUTRT
2,34,20,294 |(3) 39 W AT 3R SATST & AT
23,69,57,92,190 24,38,16,59,939 23,69,57,92,190 24,38,16,59,939

el femtifre RO & g

I BeiE U TEIfived IS awEie & fav

THIRTT 100641W

T aEw
TH H. 122390

FFER

FAITETT: 23122390ANaTEAS1aTE6609

T aeleT
fTi:: 29/04/2023

Fzar NE FRaNar e & [Aw

faca gaRsR vd qEw dar FfRERy

T el




46

KANDLA PRT EMPLOYEES SUPERANNUATION SCHEME

SUPERANNUATION FUND ACCOUNT FOR YEAR ENDING 31-03-2023

DATE PARTICULARS DEBIT CREDIT

LIC DEPOSIT ACCOUNT

01/04/2022 |OPENING BALANCE 20,845,574,704
INTEREST CREDITED (INCOME & EXPENSES) | 1,591,568,040
AMOUNT PAID TO LIC
ROC AMOUNT DEPOSITED WITH LIC 288,012,259
CLAIM ADJUSTED (INCOME & EXPENSES) 904,478,135

31/03/2023 |CLOSING BALANCE 21.820,676,868

22,725,155,003 22,725,155,003
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Hdr N FfIar ==

31-03-2023 & AT ¥ & fov sfafar A g«

IECIED fawor aa T
TS AT @rer
01/04/2022 |31y 20,84,55,74,704
ST fohar I saTer (3T U °IY) 1,59,15,68,040
T3S Y SJITcTeT T IS IR
TITSHT & 918 STAT &7 15 REAT A 28,80,12,259
ARSI g (31T vd ) 90,44,78,135
31/03/2023 [sfay 21,82,06,76,868

22,72,51,55,003

22,72,51,55,003




DATE

01/04/2022

31/03/2023

DEENDAYAL PORT TRUST

KANDLA PORT TRUST SUPERANNUATION SCHEME

Office of the FA & CAO

A.O. Building, Post Box No. 50,

Gandhidham-Kachchh
Gujarat — 370201,

KANDLA PRT EMPLOYEES SUPERANNUATION SCHEME
LEDGER ACCOUNTS OF PENSION TRUST FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2022-23

PENSION ACCOUNT
PARTICULARS

INVESTMENT ACCOUNT

ANNUITY ACCOUNT
OPENING BALANCE
NEW ANNUITY PURCHASE
TOTAL

LESS: WRITTEN DOWN DURING THE YEAR (LIFE).
LESS: WRITTEN DOWN DURING THE YEAR (ROC).

TOTAL

BALANCE

ANNUITY FROM SBI LIFE
LESS: WRITTEN DOWN DURING THE YEAR.
BALANCE

CLOSING BALANCE
ANNUITY OF PENSIONERS
ANNUITY FROM SBI LIFE

DEBIT

10,857,543,710
10,857,543,710
39,695,523
292,323,341
332,018,864
10,525,624,848
205,307,716

5,858,823
199,448,893

10,724,973,73%

CREDIT

10,525,524,846
199,448,893

10,724,873,739

a7
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01/04/2022

31/03/2023

a8 vd Fo3Re F1 FrateT
gemafae FRTT Has, GEe diFd siey 50,

eeTH-F

TSI - 370201,

Fzar MRS FHa Fftafar aser
R a¥ 2022-23 F fAv Yo gFe & af-a@d

YT @rar
faor A kaccy

fader amEr

ik colicrei
AT 10,85,75,43,710
A5 A @lg -
T 10,85,75,43,710
Fa: a¥ (shaer) & k= o am 3,96,95,523
FA: a¥ & R o = (amatE) 29,23,23,341
ol 33,20,18,864
Ay ufr 10,52,55,24,846
THAIAE EH A arfHr 20,53,07,716
FA: 9§ & SR o aam 58,58,823
Ay [fr 19,94,48,893
sfadw
et Hr arfsdhr 10,52,55,24,846
THAIATE EH A arfHr 19,94,48,893

10,72,49,73,739 10,72,49,73,739



1.

KANDLA PORT TRUST SUPERANNUATION SCHEME (KPTSS)

NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS OF KPTSS

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements of KPTEGF

Cash basis of accounting is followed in the preparation of financial statement
of Superannuation fund.

2. Contribution to Superannuation Fund

Based on actuarial valuation contribution to Superannuation fund is made.

3. Investment of KPTSS

The investment of KPTSS comprises of

(a) Investment in Corpus fund maintained with LIC of India, Rajkot

(b) Annuities in respect of retired employee purchase through LIC of India &

SBI Life.

(c) Balance held with State Bank of India, Gandhidham & Union Bank
Gandhidham to finance the day to day obligation.

4.

Income Tax

The amount paid to Income Tax Department for the assessment year
2006-07 till 2017-18 has been shown in balance sheet as recoverable on
the presumption that the appeal filed before ITAT/CIT(Appeals) will be
decided in favour of trust and accordingly the same shall be adjusted
against the future contribution payable by DPT.
The status of Appeals filed before the above forums as at 31.3.2023 is as

under:
AY Forum before | Appeal No. Date of | Status
which Appeal Appeal of
filed Appeal
2007-08 | ITAT Rajkot | 201 08-05-2018 | Pending
2008-09 | ITAT Rajkot | 202 08-05-2018 | Pending
2009-10 | ITAT Rajkot | 203 08-05-2018 | Pending
2010-11 | ITAT Rajkot | 204 08-05-2018 | Pending
2011-12 | CIT(A) CIT(A)/2/T193/2015-16 Pending
Rajkot
2017-18 E:(T:E_béglé CIT(A),Rajkot- Pending
ADEERL 3/10428/2019-20
CENTRE

L E 3 S
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Hsdl N cFe FRafar e (Fhdvaew)

FhHvarg § @it F 0Er F T A Roufort

1. FNAENTE & AT Rawor IR =S F71 34

ftaf¥ar R & iy (IR A IR & # J@iHd F dAehe IJTUR FH ITele HaT I Bl
2. yfoafiar A & e

ST Hedichel & YR W IfUaar A & sierere frar arr g

3. sdidivwew F1 foaer

HAETaTE & A d AT §-
() ARAT Siael AT @9, ATl & 99 W a0 HGE G5 A @aer

(@) AR Shaer AT e 3R TEeas ass ¥ farfiged FAary f @G & Hedt A arfieh|

(@) VSTAT T SIAIN T QW FA F AT AT T db, mehuA AR gwT e e F o
@ AT TR

2. g

Ihelel a¥ 2006-07 & 2017-18 T IHT AT Y STl 1 a1$ TR T Joledod H 3H HAWT &
Y T AT @ ar § F SAe/dmsd 3rde) & wHeT aRR e &1 haem g¥e & AT 7
fohar SiTeaT 3R dear a8 ST earT Hiasy & I 3RIeH & WY WA &har Siea|

31.3.2023 de 3UgFd BRA & GHET ERR el H YT 30 9K &

faeRor a§ BRA & AT R | 3de gE&Jr e i [_Y g $r

#r 75 3T eufa
2007-08 IMSATEY TSR 201 08-05-2018 CIEGE
2008-09 IMSETY TSThIC 202 08-05-2018 CIEGE
2009-10 IMSETY TSThIC 203 08-05-2018 CIEGE
2010-11 JTSETE TSTHIE 204 08-05-2018 dfed
2011-12 H3MEEN (W) IsThIe Hr3msen(w)/2/87193/2015- CICG

16

2017-18 T ggaeT  IRd | AREEN(T), TThie- CICG]

3T Sy 3/10428/2019-20
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FUNDING STATUS OF KANDLA PORT TRUST SUPERANNUATION SCHEME
AS AT 31-03-2023

Actuarial Valuation of |Actuarial Valuation of Total
Regular Employees as | Pensioners as on Actuarial Corpus Fund as |Funded Status as
on September 2022 September 2022 Valuation 31-02-2023 on 31-03-2023
1091.47 704.67 1796.14 2182.06| Fully Funded



49


31-03-2023 H FzaT N TFe HAIaT Aore & Reaaiyor i Fufa

afaa saRar & gt & dHifee | 31-02-2023 & | 31-03-2023 T
AR Hodishet AT Hodreht Hodieha] FHIH g Feaaa Rafa
1091.47 704.67 1796.14 2182.06| Yol facaai™a

o




DEENDAYAL PORT AUTHORITY

SEPARATE AUDIT REPORT FOR THE YEAR
2022-23 WITH ACTION TAKEN REPORT
ON AUDIT OBSERVATIONS CONTAINED IN
THE REPORT




a9 2022-23 &7 9P A@T qyT AG@T
wiem R ok deiid sRars 9
grafdd fewfor




DEENDAYAL PORT AUTHORITY

Separate Audit Report of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India on the accounts of
Deendayal Port Authority for the year ended 31 March 2023

% Para of the SAR

\ Action taken Notes

i We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of the
Deendayal Port Authority (DPA) as at 31 March 2023 and the
Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date under
Section 19(2) of the Comptroller and Auditor General’s (Duties,
Powers and Conditions of Service) Act, 1971 read with Section 44
(2) of the Major Port Authority Act, 2021. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the Port's management, Qur
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit.

2 This Separate Audit Report contains the comments of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India (CAG) on the
accounting treatment only with regard to classification,
conformity with the best accounting practices, accounting
standards and disclosure norms, etc. Audit observations on
financial transactions with regard to compliance with the Law,
Rules and Regulations (Propriety and Regularity) and efficiency-
cum performance aspects, etc. if any, are reported through
Inspection Reports/CAG’s Audit Reports separately.

3 We have conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in India. These standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidences supporting the amounts and disclosure in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of financial statements.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

4. Based on our audit, we report that:

(i) We have obtained all the information and explanations,
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit except those which
are specifically referred in this report.

(ii) The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account dealt
with by this report have been drawn up in the format
approved by the Board of Trustee under Section 44 (1) of
the Major Port Authority Act, 2021.

(iii)In our opinion, proper books of accounts and other
relevant records have been maintained by the DPA as
required under Section 44 (1) of the Major Port Authority
Act, 2021 in so far as it appears from our examination of
such books.

(iv) We further report that:

' Factual Position.

50
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NTeATT Uedel WIfSraRor

ST UedsT YISO & fgedich 31 AT 2023 HT AT d¥ & W § 6O AR & @Id3s gur
HET@O{IeTeh 1 g¥h or@r e e

gyd  oEr glET RO T Evetor efarclt HNars Faer feoaforar

1.  #Aghcadsl Widewor  wfafEgsd 2021 & 4RT 44(2) & @y gfdd | aeafas Rafa &
ITh TUT AT Gl Wt (Fied, Al aAr qar Hr ot ) vEEE
1971 & a1 19(2) & HEheT gt 31 AT 2023 & AN EIeTGATe Tecled
wifernTer (S1diT) & Hereet Joerad 3R 38 A @ FACT a¥ F ey qur
BT oW T @ qeT FT § | 3T ey [aRult F1 3caker@ca 91 &
YT W gl §ART 3ccaelided 9T of@r OdIe & 3R W 3 fOcdig
RO W T TT Ihe HIET B

2. 39 q¥F @ qdel RAE & Fae gefieior, Fafedar areor sefad
& FHTEIT, AETRIOT Hleleh TUT Feheol FldAmEA 30fe & Feftra er@renor
AFTRFAT X ARa & Aae Jour Fgr o wdigeR@Eer) d oot §
fafer, fawa aur fafaws (Fugeddr aur RafAqan) & eqEres qur garar-
Te-fsures Tget anfe & Faftd ey d=-8s o a@madieT & e,
IfE 1 g &), Ao RAE Aar & Saaden RO & Aeawn & 9w
& § 9 o aw |

3. BHe WIURUIGAT $RA A TIhd @l GQET Hiefhl & 38R 9l
mqﬁmﬁélsamaﬁésﬁvmaw%%wmmmgc
aGr qlie HY arfeh I8 gaRad fhar o1 @k & #ar faed f@avor
dlfcash 31R[€ HUT & AFd § Hyar g1 Frdr off @ e & S &
YR W AR T FAG S arel qredt a1 Geior qgr e faexon &
weheot fAfed 81 v orEr wletor § ggad dareer ferar @ fAuior it
YU GaRT T AT FEcaqul Wiaehelell & AI-A1Y el faawor & a@# e
TEIARROT T Hegichet 87 fAer grar § | g4 fawarw & &% gaAny  or@r
e EARY I & U G IMUR 3 el gl

4. 39t Jr@T el & YR W g RoE g & &

() &Ha T | 3MAIFH FAAV UG FTEHOT e X fow g, forewehr
g4 Hafead SRl TUr e & HqER AN of@r Tdem &
TSI 3Maeshdr At R 3o Seg 57 RO & [{dy &7 &
wefdia forar mar ¥ |

(i) 39 RAE @ G Jolol T TUT AT T HgTeceT FIHIOT
A, 2021 4R 44(1) F HNT =AY Fsel TRT ITARS
IFT H IR e arw )

(i) AN [T F EleATel Uodel UITIHIUT, GaRT FHgMedsl TITISIOT
sfafags, 2021 &1 arr 44 (1) & AT JUBORT G o@n
Ifgal Jur 37w Teg ffeEt &1 I@-w@E fhar g, S &
AR AT 3&d afgdl &l GUST0T el I 91T 1T |

(iv) & 30 Rae o & 6 -




A Balance Sheet

A.l. Source of Funds

Statutory Reserves: ¥38.14 crore

3% Reserve for Replacement Rehabilitation & Modernization: Z18.29 crore
3% Reserve for Development Repayment of Loans & Contingencies: ¥19.25

As per Ministry of Shipping & Transport letter no. PFG 15/76
dated 22/09/1976, the following reserves were created under
Section 90 (1) of the MPT Act, and made effective from financial
year 1975-76:

1 3 per cent of the capital employed towards replacement,
rehabilitation and modernisation of the capital assets, and
2, 3 per cent of the capital employed towards development,

repayment of loans and contingencies.

Ministry vide letter dated 16 June 1994 fixed the annual ceiling of
the reserve referred to above at 3 per cent of the capital employed
in respect of each of the funds as the Annual ceiling.

Audit observed that the annual ceiling of 3% on capital employed
works out to 168.59 crore for each reserve. However, as on 31
March 2023, an amount of X18.30 crore and ¥19.85 crore was kept
in Reserves for replacement, rehabilitation and modernisation of
the capital assets and Reserves for development, repayment of
loans and contingencies respectively.

This has resulted in understatement of Statutory Reserves by
X299.03 crores (X150.29 crore in Reserves for replacement,
rehabilitation and modernisation of the capital assets and ¥148.74
crore in Reserves for development, repayment of loans and
contingencies) and overstatement of Capital Reserves by 3299.03
crore.

The above observation was also pointed by Audit through
Separate Audit Report on the accounts for 2021-22, however no
corrective action was taken.

Specific Reserves have been created in
compliance of the Govt. letter and
appropriated as per the ceilings fixed from
General Fund and the same are being utilized
against the specific schemes incidental to such
reserves as per the consistent practice.

In FY 2022-23 also, DPA has incurred CAPEX
of Rs. 670.99 crore which includes
schemes/projects involving replacement and
modernization of the existing capital assets.

The Common Framework for Financial
Reporting (CFFR) as per Major Port
Authorities Act, 2021 is under finalization and
the policy prescribed shall be followed
consistently in future.

A2 Application of Funds

A.2.1 Fixed Capital Assets (Schedule 3)

Net Block: ¥2424.12 crore

Above includes ¥11.21 crore being the cost of 28 assets of Net
Block which were dismantled as per physical verification report
for the year 2021-22, The summary of these assets are as follows:

(X in crore)
Cost of | Depreciation Net Value
Assets | charged till 2022-23 | of Assets
3 Assets 0.25 | No depreciation 0.25
charged
25 Assets 31.92 | 20.96 10.96
(including Rs. 1.07
Cr. as Depreciation
for 2022-23)
Total : 28 32.17 20.96 11.21
Assets

| The status of asset is being reviewed and asset |

which are dismantled and disposed off will be |
removed from the Asset block during the
current financial year.
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&. dolef IF

%.1. fAfedt & g g

wifafds 3mfafa: 038.14 &3

yfaeamae, qaat 3R smyfadetor & fw 3% smfafa : 018.29 3

e, Hor gfawey 3k smwfEawaEt & v 3% 3mfaf

019.25

oiq-afaed Fae & g9 ¥ dewel-15/76 e 22-09-1976 & g@wr
#geas sfafags f amr 90 (1) & dpd Pr=faf@a @l w1 goe
] F A Ru § 3k 7z /iy a¥ 1975-76 & ysrar e e §:

1. qelerd aREafeaal &1 gfaeams, goara 3R smyfadeor & o
gt #1 3 widera Rfaatse

2. fawm, #or wfadew 3k swRasaEt & v @ #1 3 yfdua
faferae

FATST 7 T 16 ST 1994 & UF & ALIA § 3R 3fedrad IRET
fafer i e dar v+ @R & d9u & FafSa g6 1 3 gfaera ot
oA & &9 7 FuiRa far

FAIIET # 91 I=-7 B AT ot W 3% T Al WA gdw AR
& fov 016859 s gl aufy, 31 &, 2023 #ir ffufd & 39K,
Ffcedras, qead aur AryfAdeRor & fav geivrd RT3k e,
HOT GG qT 3MhEAmanst & fou smfEfa & s 5 18.30 a3
3R %.19.85 Fs & Al W 71 A

8 aRumAEaRT Aifdfts IR # 0299.03 w3 (JEiord aRwufcaat
& wfaeuds, geare 3R smyfeder & for sm@fa F 0150.29 &5
3R Fem, gfade 3R eRAwanRt § v 3RE@fS § 0148.74 03)
T FARFS R GeforeT HRTFT HT 0 299.03 F5 H HeFFT g3 B

SUUE TUETOT T 2021-22 & WAl W JI& o@aam RAE & Aregsq 4
Sgrader gary o $far faar arr A, qUIfy FIS GURTeAS Hars F8
TS|

TWEHR & 99 & Ie]dieel 7 faRrse srfafa &1 gorer
frar g, O e B @ BuiRa @ &
FER AT o arr 3R sqer 3ughT fTReX
HEIE & IR WO IS & defa fafdse
A3t & faeg fhar arm gl

e a¥ 2022-23 # sf, v 3 5. 670.99 s
1 qolerd g9 fhar §1 Swe aieer e
aReufeaat & gfaegmes 3R smyfadeor & SEr
ATt /aRSTATe enfAer §1

HETIccel IIReIoT JfAfag#, 2021 & 3R e
Raifeer & v ey o (AThTw3mR) & ifae
& far S @ & 3R afesy A FuiRa e &
TEMAR ITeleT fohar ST |

#.2 A &1 g3

#.2.1 TR Golere aREdfeaan (3rggen 3)

A€ solleh: [12424.12 3

it Feame RO & @R v 202122 7 v & & 718 011.21
S W T g seiieh 1 28 gREAufcaal st sudea # afAa g, fSww
fqaRor AFdaq &
(@0 3 #)
gREgfcaar | a¥ 2022-23 T& gftaafeaar &r
& ST | TR Hederd qS qed
3 gREgfeaar 0.25 | e wsIRa 0.25
Ao
25 gfEufeaat 31.92 | 20.96 10.96
(2022-23 & faw
HelerE & ¥ H 3.
1.07 =3 @fed)
Fa ;28 32.17 20.96 11.21
afaafeaar

gREulcaal 1 Rufy & @slem & o 3Rk S
aREufeaal s a1 taFd W & TS g, 38 el
e a¥ & el uRaufea st & ger far smeen|




Inclusion of the dismantled assets in the Net Block of Fixed Assets
resulted in overstatement of Net Block (Fixed Assets) by 311.21
crore, overstatement of depreciation by 31.07 crore and
consequently understatement of Profit by ¥1.07 crore for the year
2022-23.

The above observation was also pointed by Audit through
Separate Audit Report on the accounts for 2021-22, however no
corrective action was taken.

A.2.2 Capital Work in Progress: ¥1107.27 crore
Net Fixed
Comple
tion Assets not
‘ Date of Date of Put to| Depreciation to be |Capitalised
Name of Capital Work , | Cost
Completion s Use  |charged (Rs.InCr) | ason 31
s.In
) 03-2023
(BsnCr)| | 1)  The Asset has been Capitalized and
Improving existing ol jetty transferred to Final Asset head on
structures &t Oil Jetty No.J, 2, 20-09-2023.
; -09-10221 10.01) 19-09- ; ;
: ; e (DL BN B 2) The Asset has been Capitalized and
Upgrading the road nefwork o transferred to Final Asset head on
of 66 hectares renamed as 1.28 {inc. Prior 03-10-2023.
Upgrading of Kutcha plots of Perid Dep. Of Rs ‘
66 hectares 2:090021| 1612| 20-09-2021[084r) 1454/ | 3) Though the facility was commissioned w.e.f.
T " 21.05.2021, the final accounts of actual
medlngﬁalamm}ectmty expenditure incurred on the work is still
to berthno. 13, 14, 15, & 16 awaited from M/s. [PRCL. On receipt of Final
from take-off point to west 13.30 {inc. Prior accounts for actual expenditure from M/s.
end of berth of Kandla Port Perid Dep. Of Rs IPRCL, work will be transferred to Final asset
(work code 12149) 20052021 13299) 10-08-2021/665Cr) yiagy | Read incument Gnanclal year:
Rail Connectivity from LC 3 4) Final bill received from Railway
236 to Kutch Salt Junction for 8.61 (inc. Prior Department on 06.06.2023 and under
Berth no, 1410 16 (work code Perid Dep. Of Rs scrutiny. After checking and approval of
12130) 30412018 492 30112019738 r) 4ysq| | revised cost estimate, work will be transferred
= : == — | to final asset head in current financial year.
23.38 {inc. Prior
Perid Dep. Of Rs Port has taken necessary steps to avoid this in
Total 20832 14,67 (r) 18483 | future.

This has resulted in overstatement of Capital work in Progress by
Rs 208.32 Cr, understatement of Net Fixed Assets by 3184.93
crore and understatement of depreciation by %23.39 crore
(including prior period depreciation of Rs 14.67 Crore) as well as
overstatement of profit by ¥23.39 crore.
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T gREufeaal & g sdle #F asc aRwufeadl # afdw w7 ¥
aRomAEawT g solie (Paw aREufeadn) & 011.21 &5 & Hgfad,
Hederd # 01.07 3 &1 egfad 3N denmar a¥ 2022-23 & faw o
# 01.07 FU3 TF Hi g g5 B

SUFT HYETOT 1 2021-22 & WAl W g o@rolen R & aAeasd §
d@radieT garr o i fhar I o, ETeith HIS URCHS HNATS FET
$r g AN

F.2.2 wafaRd  qeflerd FR: 01107.27 F:13
ST F FT AW | AR Y | QU F | 3T wefa 31-03-2023
arr # A A | qewew |
aeE | B adw | (eaas | REgeee
@ =03 #) @
) gRwafea
It (0 wE
#) 1) 20-09-2023 &t gRIAUfcTAT FHr q&ﬁiﬂ far 3k
T SE-1,24 & | 19092022 | 10.01 19-09-2022 | 0.20 9.81 3ifae aREufca MY & Ta=aRa & ar 1= &1
TIAT IEETAT T
FIRA H 3 | 2) 03-10-2023 Fr aREufTT F Gelipa T R
66 gFeIX I T | 22092021 | 1612 | 22:09-2021 | 128 (qd | 14.84 T & 3 3 3P qReEIRT i # uETaRd
dAecdd  F IeAdA 3afer foeam aram B
T, iE:] 66 AT
FRI & T @ %.0.64 ,
S s & v . 3) et G 21.05.2021 & Y& P 7E o, P
TeTATAS T ar | afed) W T T aafad cmg & sifad o f wiea reh
FSoT O % @ & | 20052021 | 132,99 | 10082021 | 1330 (qF | 119.69 | 3N AWH ISMIRACH F yAf@d gl AT
ol BR  a% rafey IIIRATT & qEdias ogd & Tafad fae o
yee fig @ af @, HeAGH # WItd gl W, adA e a¥ & s & 3ifaa
13,1415, 3R 16 ¥6.65 R o # wemmaRea @ R s
d® YT Felfareiacr RS
. (= N 4) Yo T ¥ W Rer 06.06.2023 &
S H 14 @ 16 ¥ | 30112019 | 492 | 30-11-2019 | 861 (98 | 4059 | o N ¢ A F T &1 AT AT S
AT wel 236 @ rafer ﬁmﬁ?ﬁ@%%aﬁ,maﬁmﬁﬁﬁﬁaﬁ
FTo Tloc  SFAT e # 3ifaw oRTufea Y & TaeaRa < 3 seem|
de YT FeIlFeradr %.7.38
(@ F15 12130) s ST F TEd TU & AU 9 & ol FEH Fow
afga ) I
T 208.32 23.39 (73 | 184.93
° srafer
AeuEE
5.14.67
U3
afea )

0% IRUTHAEEET FIfeRa Gellerd &1 & F0d 208.32 F13 & g |
g TR aitEufeaal 7 T0 184.93 #g T eifed 3R HAegsd H
TOF 2339 HUs N Fg@ad (qF I Hedgw T 14.67 s wAigd)
31 @2 € e # 023.39 FF HY HGFT g5 ¥ |




A.2.3 Schedule to Balance Sheet
Cash Flow

The following deficiencies were noticed in the Cash Flow.,

1. The method of preparation of cash flow is not indicated.

2. The Actual Grants received during 2022-23 has not been
considered.

3. The Net Surplus before Tax should have been considered
instead of the amount available for appropriation.

4. Cash and Bank Balances is wrongly included in Cash Flow
from Investing Activities.

5. The Totals of Cash/Investment (A+B+C) - Rs.25940.97
lakhs does not tally with the Increase/(Decrease) -
Rs.275661.64 lakhs,

Nomenclature Issues

6. The nomenclature should have been Cash Flow Statement

7. Instead of using Cash/Investment, it should have been
Increase/(Decrease in Cash and Bank Balances (A+B+C)

8. Instead of using Opening balance of cash it should have been
Opening cash and bank balances incl. TDRs.

9. Instead of using Closing balance of cash it should have been
Closing cash and bank balances incl. TDRs

10. The nomenclature ‘Change in Investments’ should have been
used instead of ‘Investments’

Though Accounting Standards are not
mandatorily applicable to Central
Autonomous Bodies like Port Trusts, they are
considered as guidance in preparation of
Financial Statements. Cash Flow has been

prepared in compliance of Accounting
Standard.

Common Framework for Financial Reporting
(CFFR) as per Major Port Authorities Act, 2021
is under finalization and Cash Flow Statement
if applicable shall henceforth be prepared as
per the new CFFR,

B. Profit & Loss Accounts

Operating Income

Cargo Handling & Storage Charges : ¥835.44 crore (Schedule-I)

Royalty Income from BOT : 3184.03 crore

The above includes royalty income from BOT operators amounting
to X184.03 crore (Nayara Energy Limited: ¥88.94 crore, Tuna Port-
M/s Adani Kandla Bulk Terminal: ¥64.71 crore, Container
Terminal Kandla- M/s KICTL: X27.53 crore and Berge Jetty-M/s
IFFCO Kisan: X2.84 crore) for the year 2022-23.

To ensure the correctness of revenue share, as per clause 9.4 of
Concession Agreements, DPA has awarded the work of special
audit of said BOT incomes for the year 2022-23 to M/s Ashok
Chhajed & Associate for verification of the gross revenue reported
by Concessionaires. However, the final special audit report has not
yet been submitted.

In the absence of the conclusion of the special audit for the year
2022-23, Audit is not able to vouchsafe the correctness of the
royalty shared during the financial year.

Also, Provisions regarding appointment of additional auditors,
status of special audits as per concession agreements with the
BOT operators and recognition of differential income from BOT
contracts should have been disclosed under the revenue
recognition policy.

The observation is being raised by Audit since 2016-17.

The Special audit report of PPP operator will
be finalized after completion of statutory audit
of respective PPP operators as communicated
by Chartered Accountant (Special Auditor)
appointed for this purpose for the year 2022-
23. As soon as the Special Audit is concluded
the report shall be sent. However, income for
the year 2022-23 duly certified by Chartered
Accountant (Special Auditor) in respect of
above PPP Operators has already been
furnished to the local audit team.

Necessary disclosure regarding summary of
revenue recognized in the books of accounts,
appointment of Chartered Accountant Firm
(Special Auditor), empaneled with the office of
C&AG as Special Auditors to verify the
revenues from PPP operators has already
been made under Notes pertaining to P & L
Account. It is noted therein that pending

| receipt of the Final Audit Report, revenue is

recognized based on the certification by the
firm. If any short claim is noticed by CA, then
the same will be recognized on raising the
claim and its acceptance.
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#.2.3  dolel TF T e
EETANEIS

AHdl yaTg A AFAfaf@a AT @t 71

1. FHEY VAT B HR F@ A B 78 qas a8 3

2. 2022-23 & R Wrea aRafaw Jefere W AR FE B )

3. RfaAse & fav sydey U & Tor T & g Y HUAY W FER
fFar s anfye am

4. @Fg 3R §F F A A F Ay A_RAE ¥ a5 yEw F T
ad& F anfder fFam o= #

5. Fo AHa/AANT (F+THI;) - TIX 25940.97 A@, T9X 275661.64 wE
#r gie/(@eh) @ Fe 7t g &

TRl Heel A2

6. T ATHA, AFSI yarg Favor g Tifge om|

7. aFd/RAdY & a9, A 3R 8F 7 S AW (F@+a) F g/ w71
3UgRT fFar ST afiRe

8. ARA! HYAY & T, ARdl YAV IR AR Afgd §F F AT AW
FT 39ART A S=r arige an

9. AR AT & Forw, s AHY iy ik A FRT §F F 7 AW
HT 3YAWT fFar S=r arfge an

10. ' & U W 'RAY A aRadd’ AHAG FT 3UAET FAT S
aifgw ot

et X s s & oeg @ e €, s¥ faeia
IR0 SRR e & AR & &9 & o Jrar g1
AGiehel Aleleh & IeIUTeld H fehcl FaTg R fohar
I g

HETUcde WIaeRtor Jfafaas, 2021 & 3gar e
RaiEer & v graey o (HUhuh3mR) & ifae
& e o @ § 3R Il oy o & dwe vaw
a0 AT ATHTHEIR & AR AR fhar Smeam|

4. arer 3k g e

gRETee 3w
At weEdeT 3R HSROT ek : 0835.44 FS (3TEE-N)
A3 & TAFeT I : 0184.03 U

ay 2022-23 & T 39Fd H MINE gar@H ¥ 0184.03 FUs HT AT
I A § (R wetsit fAfAes: 0 88.94 &3, qUm 9 AWE 3w
FZell Tooh clieTol: 064.71 T3, HeeR A Hsal- AT HMSHIT:
027.53 &g AR ToRT IE-HAH sHHR fohareT: 02.84 FI3)

Tored REGEI &1 faggdr gRARTd el & fav, ST 7 ge w IR & Ts
9.4 % 3ITER AV AT Fehel TSI & FAWA & v Aqd el o6
U3 THIRTE &1 ¥ 2022-23 & fov 3&d dI3Er 3 & A9 @i &
wd dar g1 aunfd, sifaw Ry aaraden RO el g% geqa @@
g gl

a¥ 2022-23 & fav R{AY J@mden & AFHd & g &, Redhy av &
AR FaTiaT Wen A AE Faed A Ay H g w A w @
gl

saF ramEn, faRwa dwr ofewl # BgRa, NS dwet F aw
Rarrdt gasital & qan @y Samoder #r Rufa iy @i seqeut &
R I AT ARGAT F Ta H Y@=l FT To¥d AT Afd F dgd
garar f&ar smar @i an

Tg FYETUT @IS GaRT v 2016-17 & fFar a7 @ & |

ay 2022-23 & fov S & TS s (RAW
JEeTF) gaNT  giad fear wmn, wefaa didd
Tttt T Aifafte oEralieT g gl & arg
Tl T AW erEmadrer Rard & 3ifaw §9 fg=r
STeaT| f3AY ST geT TFEIeT gl &), R &1 &
Seelr| qUr, a¥ 2022-23 & RIA 3ugF A
HITREIT &I T & AFY ACS Hd3ce o afad
THTTONT h¥eh Tgel &1 TURNT TGIoRIET gof Hl TEd
& ST T B

o@r §fgdt & Agar ured 9T F IR & e H
3ETF  Fhdrawor, fidr et F Tored H
TR et & fov [y o@r afefsl & w9
A FO9F U9 FEOEETE: & e & o9y
g acs IFEce B (AT oEr adete) @
fgfa, are 3R gifer oar & w&fa dew & dga
agel 81 T ST g E1 | 3EH Ig e fhar aam g
sifaw aEmader Rad $r dfaa gefadl W, & ganr
YATONROT & 3MUR U g $HT ggall $r I8 ¢l
afe AT gaRT HI$ DleT grar S/ AT §, a 39 grar
ERR A 3R 3qhT TIpfd o) Alear & Seah|




'_C. General

Non production of data/ information

Rs. In Crore)

" [ Heads 31.03.202 |
3
1 | Sundry Debtors 575.23
2 | Advances to suppliers Contractors and 268.19
others
3 | Deposit to Merchant Contractors and others | 658.03

The age-wise, Party-wise details of Opening balances of above
heads were not provided by Management. In absence of the
same, Audit is unable to vouch safe the above balances in the
respective heads of the balance sheet.

Breakup of Sundry Debtors, advance to
suppliers, contractors and others and deposits
from Merchants, Contractors & Others as on
01.04.2022 has already being provided to
Audit.

Port and vessel operation related charges are
deposited in advance and invoices are raised
and settled VCN wise immediately upon
completion of service. Invoicing in respect of
other charges/dues is being properly
monitored by the respective departments.
Implementation of Revenue Module under
ERP is wunder final stages. Party-wise
consolidated balances shall be made available
in the ERP Module.

D. Management Letter

Deficiencies which have not been included in the Separate
Audit Report have been brought to the notice of the Authority
through a Management Letter issued separately for remedial/
corrective action.

(v) Subject to our observations in the preceding paragraphs,
we report that the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss
Account dealt with by this report are in agreement with
the books of accounts.

Factual Position.

(vi)In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the said financial
statements read together with the Accounting Policies and
Notes to Accounts, and subject to the significant matters
stated above and other matters mentioned in Annexure-I
to this Audit Report give a true and fair view in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) In so far as it relates to Balance Sheet, of the state of
affairs of the DPA as at 31 March 2023; and

(b) In so far as it relates to Profit and Loss Account of the
Profit for the year ended on that date.

Factual Position.

(vii)A Review of Accounts showing the summarized financial
results of DPA for three years ended 31 March 2023 is
given in Annexure-IIL

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

--sd_-

(Guljari Lal)

Director General of Audit (Shipping),
Mumbai

Place: Mumbai,
Date: 05 October 2023.

(B Bh gyanath)
FA & CAO

Place: Gandhidham
Date : 06 October 2023
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T WA
STgEe &1 IR 3edee

(FHT #H)
ofr§ 31.03.2023
1 | Rfey &R 575.23
2 | mqfclerciaf, SHeRT IR 3T @ HFA 268.19
3 | A SHERT 3R T FH FAT 658.03

YaUe gaRT 3wiad MWl & AW FT IY-aR, Uref-ar FaRor vereT 6
fohar arm aT| g 3T F AW, JoedT ¥ Heftd st 7 Swiewd
AV TARY T RS @l H 3@AY g

01.04.2022 &t fafder AeRT &1 faawor, smfdadia,
SHERT 3R 37 @1 A AT O SHERT AR
3T I AT A T GaROT qgel & T@IET Fr
el @ S g B

Todel 3R oid areld & Heftrd o 3 &7 &
ST U ST § 9T HR Qe W i diee &
AR el & 3R Averw sid & 3wy
QehI/SHTAT & HIET H =Tellel I Heiferd et garr
3Rd REr # S g IRW $ ded Tered
AlsgA & dAeadal JHfaH =Wor & g udhar
wAfrd SrAr ARSI Algge A Iueey AT
ST |

. Y UF

ol fagerfort, g g oraradier R & arffer a7t frar arar
g, @I STARICHS/GURICHE FNATS 8 HodT & JaU-u & AETH &
IfIIOT ST SRR F T -7 §

(v) ot RaTh & AR T & HeNT T g EH RAE e §
3@ RUIE & ufda Jereraa 3R omer-griar o, or afgdl & 31eqey
g1

greafaes &ty &

(vi) EFRY T H JUT §ART TafcdH SATADRRT 2T §H T T TISEIHOT
& AR AWEHIOT Afrdl aur o W Reaforat & @y afea 3@
facdia faawor, swied #Agcaqel AWl aur 3@ d@r WeT &
Ieforaeteh-l H 3feaf@d 39 AFCl & 3, HRd # FHGTA
Tlihd orm Rgidl & Heg&T TE AR TIse R Jedd F §
(F) T8 Sgarel Yode WifdeRoT & Al 31 &, 2023 T &

ShaTehel AT JeleiaT & Heiftd &; 3R
(@) J§ 39 a@ H FATCT g gt a¥ & faw o F fow o
wg gife o F & w@6fea ¥

areafas Ty g1

(vii) 31 AW, 2023 & FATCA I el aut & GeledTel  Ucdel TSRO
& wfered facd aRome #1 g gu w3t F aHeT AgaTas-ll
AHIS T

oRT § AgIs auT AgeEr Waas § [/
qgr I AT @

FEATET-

(TSR aTeT)

AgTeiees, J@r gieT (a9 aRagd),
Has

T : A,
et : 05 3raear, 2023

(. sregeTy )
Rca gomeeR wE FET adwr FfNwd,

U ;e
et : 06 3rFgav 2023




'T!\nnexure e |

1. Adequacy of Internal Audit System
The Internal Audit of the Port for the year 2022-23 was entrusted

to M/s JLN US & Co., Chartered Accountant. The Auditor has
submitted Internal Audit report of the quarters and the report for
Quarter 4(four) is yet to be submitted. All the internal audit
report are not submitted to the Board.

The Internal Audit reports for the year 2022-
23 are being submitted to the Board in its
ensuing Board Meeting scheduled on 13-10-
2023.

2, Adequacy of Internal Control System
The Internal Control System of the Port requires strengthening
for the following reasons:

(i) Confirmation of balances outstanding as on 31.03.2023
from Sundry Debtors and Sundry Creditors have not been
obtained by the Port. There is no system of obtaining
balance confirmation from Sundry Debtors, which is
essential for monitoring and control over recovery of dues.

All port related charges are collected in

' advance. Majority of the debtors are related to

PPP Operators and Land dues and are
disputed. Confirmation of such debtors is not
being called for in view of on-going litigation.

(ii) Dead stock register was not maintained. Hence,
discrepancies, if any, could not be ruled out.

The observations of audit are already covered
in scope of work of Internal Audit and action is
in hand by all Departments /Divisions to
comply with the same.

(iii) As per Balance Sheet, the accrued interest on PF Investment
was I11.38 crore, whereas as per item wise details
furnished by the Port, it was 315.37 crore. The Port needs to
reconcile the difference of ¥3.99 crore. The observation is
being raised by Audit since 2019-20.

Upon carrying out a comprehensive
reconciliation of Accrued Interest head from
the financial year 2003-04 till financial year
2018-19, year wise
misclassifications/excess/short  clearances
have been identified for which necessary
corrective TEO of Rs 1.71 Cr. has been passed
on 04-09-2023 after verification with the
vouchers. Further rectification entries shall be

passed after due reconciliation in the current |

Financial Year.

3. System of Physical Verification of Fixed Assets
Physical Verification was done by M/s JLN US & Co., Chartered
Accounted. As reported by them, Register of Fixed Assets has
not been updated as per GFR-22 and name of the supplier,
location of Assets, Unique Identification Number of Assets, Bill
Number and Date etc, are missing most of the items.

The Physical Verification report of fixed Assets
for the year 2022-23 has been forwarded to all
the Departments /Divisions to comply with
the observation reported by the internal
auditor.

All assets have been assigned with a unique
identification number in the ERP system.

4, System of Physical Verification of Inventories
The Port has not adopted any depreciation policy on Store
items.

Ministry of Port Shipping and Waterways
(MoPSW) has entrusted IPA to frame a policy
and the matter is under progress.

5. Regularity in payment of statutory dues
DPA was regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues.

Factual Position.

--sd--
Deputy Director

Place: Mumbai
Date : 05 October 2023

(\Xé@
BB agyanath)
FA & CAO

Place: Gandhidham
Date : 06 October 2023
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1. TR AQ@INET JomTelr i gaicadar

¥ 2022-23 & fav 9 & HARE d@Hder AEE JATATT JUE U
FY, TS HHh3ec Sl AT I@Ar & S@OdETd o AR SREradieTT
Seflew RAE geqa X & 8, TAARr 4(aR) @ Re 33 St swwem arhr
g1 @t e oraradiem R, 915 & qaet geda w7 A T8 B

¥ 2022-23 &Y A& J@EEr RAE N A 13-
10-2023 T gt arell §1S dooh H GEJT I ST W
gl

2. 3aR® AIFoT-yorTelr 1 gaTeaar
o¢ F1 JaRe FEIorguel & fArAfaf@a sRoi 8 gee fhar Smer
ufara &

() Ry et 3k ARY JseErRY ¥ 31.03.2023 9% aF@T AT
gfee 9 garT gred ¢t F1 a§ ¥ AT SaErt § dv gfr fr qite
UToT FA A FE gormelr A §, S g A agen W AR sk
oor F AT sraeEs §

Tl Yooel HEHh AR I &9 § age RU S
g1 R Gelgr Iy ey 3R fF s @
Tafd § aur Farfed 81 Aiser gweAarsh & daa
U U geert 1 qfte a8 fr TS B

(i) 33 Trh WA &1 IHeReTor A1 fomar aram| Jrer: fawarfaat @, afe
FIS &, TAPR AT hdT AT FhT|

AWIOET Heelr FUETUT I gl &1 HcARep AWIAET
A & G A @M AT § 3R 58& 3eqareret g aefr
AT/ feTelt garr g 1 gy A form T §

(i) qowTT & AR HiasT A o digd saer 3.0 11.38 w5 A
Sfafeh 9IE EaRT JE HedR 3Mehsi & HJaR Fg &. 15.37 FIg AT
| 9 T T, 3.99 FS & HA & AWHATUT FA I HELFHT

g1 2019-20 & or@ra{ie ganr g fewqoft & o W &

faccra a¥ 2003-04 & ey a¥ 2018-19 &% Mg
et MY FT Th HUS AU A W, dBW &
AT & &g 04-09-2023 @ FEAR  ITeId
gefieur3iftsarsa Fel i ugaer i 7% §,
fSad v 303 1.71 a3 & IETH GURICHS
33 wiia fFar a3 g1 gdde facdg av¥ &7 3Ra
AT & dg 3R GuR yiafsear aikd v smeen)

3. Tyrit afwufeaat & sitfas aeaae i gomeh

Hifw AT 1 F AVE ATATT JUH US HUA, Heldl @R GanT
o R arr | St T 3o garn giad far o g, TRl guicadt
et SUHIAR-22 & AR HeFae g1 fohar arr § 3R srferenier wet
# afdedr &1 A, aREufcaat f afeufa, oReufeaaidr fafe
ggare #ed, S FEr aur ake e aRie A v §

FiaRke or@r 9iets garT RUiE v v Haese &
Fequres #a & fau a§ 202223 & fAv srae
ufeaat &1 #fifas weas RaE wshr s/
HT AT HT 1S B

Tl gREdfcaar & 3R yomelr H e (e
JgdeT TEAT & arY FHar 4w gl

4. TEG-FE & oS weae A gomel
e & TR IEIN W HIS Heded oA g1 3918 Bl

(TA3dTEssey) & AfA g # FF ST A
diar § 3R g #eer werfa @1 #

5. wifafts swrr & sErare # sfagfaaar
ST YodsT WIAHIOT Jrfaarea Tifafe serl & FafEag s 9
STAT ST TET B

greafaes &ty &

EEATET/-
37 fagers,

T ; H{E
Rt 05 3ragay 2023

(Y. segey )

faca gasR T gEw dwr fREw,

T ;e
Date : 06 Fga¥y 2023




ANNEXURE - 11

Review of accounts of Deendayal Port Authority for
three years ended
31 March 2023 by the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India.

(The Review of Accounts has been prepared without taking
into account the audit observations/comments contained in
the Separate Audit Report of the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India)

1. Financial Position

The Financial Position of Deendayal Port Authority under
the broad headings for three years ended 31 March 2023 is
given below:

Particulars 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23
LIABILITIES

Capital Reserve 3008.00 3292.67 3852.34
Other Reserves 3048.89 3334.82 3864.89
Borrowings 192.08 0.00 0.00
Deferred Tax Liability 97.9 97.90 97.90
Current Liabilities and 3673.16 3915.49 5159.96
Provisions

Total 10020.03 | 10640.88 12975.09
ASSETS

Net Fixed Assets 2147.65 2291.76 2424.12
Work - in - Progress 477.07 745.98 1107.27
Investments 2858.40 2481.87 984.29
Current Assets and 4536.91 5121.27 8459.41
Loans & Advances

Deferred Tax Assets 0 ] 0
Other Assets/ Misc. 0 0 0
Expenditure

Sheds handed over to 0 0 0
BOT Operator

SVRS Expenditure 0 . 0 0
Total 10020.03 | 10640.88 12975.09
Working Capital * 863.75 1205.78 3299.45
Net Worth ** 6056.89 6627.49 7717.23
Capital Employed *** 3011.40 3491.78 5723.57
Net Surplus (Before 343.21 552.36 1430.40
appropriation)

Return on Capital 11.39 15.79 24.99%
Employed ****

(Percentage)

Capital Employed 3488.47 4243.52 6830.84
(Including work — in -

progress)

Return on Capital 9.84 13.02 20.94
Employed (Including

work - in - progress )

(Percentage)

* Working Capital represents Current Assets minus Current
Liabilities;
** Net Worth represents Capital Reserve and Other
Reserves;

Factual Position.
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1. Working Results

| #% Capital Employed represents Net Fixed Assets Plus

Working Capital;

*#** Return on Capital Employed represents percentage of
Net Surplus (before appropriation) to Capital Employed.

The working results of the Deendayal Port Authority for the

Factual Position.

last three years ending
31 March 2023 are summarized below:
Particulars 2020-21 | 2021-22 2022-23
Revenue
Operating [ncome 1717.95 1971.93 2611.48
Non - Operating Income 244.76 168.66 531.11
Total 1962.71 2140.59 | 3142.59
Expenditure
Operating Expenditure 776.49 816.27 949.02
Non - Operating 541.63 500.16 47.81
Expenditure
Total 1318.12 1316.43 996.83
Extra ordinary items 0 0 0.00
Prior Period Charges 0 0 0.00 |
Net Surplus before tax 644.59 824.15 | 2145.77
' Less : Provision for Tax 301.38 271.79 71537
Add/ Less: Deferred tax 0 0 355.76
liability/ assets
Add: Withdrawn from 0 0 0.00
Welfare Fund
Net Surplus before 343.21 552.36 | 1430.39
Appropriation
Less: Mandatory 152.68 202.78 343.98
Appropriations/ Transfer
to Reserve Funds, etc.
Surplus/ Deficit 190.52 349.59 730.65
transferred to General
Reserve Fund
Percentage of Net surplus
to:
(i) Operating Income 19.98 28.01 54.77
(ii) Net Fixed Assets 15.98 24.10 59.01
{iii) Net Worth 5.67 8.33 18.54
Zi Ratio Analysis (Liquidity and Solvency) Factual Position.

Some important ratios on liquidity and solvency and on
financial health of the Deendayal Port Authority are shown

below:
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Particulars 2020-21 2021-22 | 2022-23
a. | Percentage of 123.52 130.80 163.94
Current Assets to
Current Liabilities
(including
Provisions)
b. | Percentage of 61.08 63.47 166.76
Quick Assets to
Current Liabilities
c. | Percentage of 39.18 32.78 22.03
Sundry Debtors to
Operating Income
d. | Percentage of 3.37 0.00 0.00
Debt to Capital
Reserve & General
Reserve
e. | Percentage  of
Profit before Tax
to:
) Net Worth 10.64 12.44 27.80
) Capital 21.40 23.56 37.49
Employed
c) Operating 37.52 41.79 82.17
Income
--5d-- (B Bhagyanath)
Deputy Director FA & CAO

Place: Mumbai
Date : 05 October 2023

Place: Gandhidham
Date: 06 October 2023
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